
Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

October 26, 2023  

City Council 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2023, at 5:30 PM 

Legion Hall – Below City Hall 

216 East Park Street 

McCall, ID 

AND MS TEAMS Virtual 

ANNOUNCEMENT: 
American with Disabilities Act Notice: The City Council Meeting room is accessible to persons 

with disabilities. If you need assistance, please contact City Hall at 634-7142 at least 48 hours 

prior to the meeting. Council Meetings are available for in person and virtual attendance. Any 

member of the public can join and listen only to the meeting at 5:30 pm by calling in as follows:  

Dial 208-634-8900 when asked for the Conference ID enter: 354 606 496# 

Or you may watch live by clicking this link: 

https://youtube.com/live/fOM2hVT68XI?feature=share 

OPEN SESSION 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

APPROVE THE AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters which are listed within the consent section of the agenda have been distributed to each 

member of the McCall City Council for reading and study. Items listed are considered routine by 

the Council and will be enacted with one motion unless a Council Member specifically requests it 

to be removed from the Consent Agenda to be considered separately. Staff recommends approval 

of the following ACTION ITEMS: 

1. City Council Special Meeting Minutes – August 4, 2023 (ACTION ITEM)
2. Payroll Report for the period ending October 13, 2023 (ACTION ITEM)

3. Warrant Register – GL (ACTION ITEM)

4. Warrant Register – Vendor (ACTION ITEM)

5. AB 23-207 City Licenses Report to Council Per McCall City Code (ACTION ITEM)

6. AB 23-209 Treasurer’s Report as Required by IC 50-208 (ACTION ITEM)

7. AB 23-208 Request to Authorize the Mayor to sign an Idaho Office of Energy Management 
Subrecipient Agreement for a grant to support seismic analysis of the Public Works facility 
(ACTION ITEM) 

  GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT – HOW TO SUBMIT COMMENTS

On the City’s website at https://www.mccall.id.us/packets you may leave a public comment or 

sign-up to make a comment live online or to call-in prior to 3:00 pm the day of the meeting. Once 

we receive your request to make public comment online, a link will be sent to you with instructions. 

The public are welcome to attend the meeting in person. All comments are limited to 3 minutes. 

https://youtube.com/live/fOM2hVT68XI?feature=share
https://www.mccall.id.us/packets


Page 2 of 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

October 26, 2023  

REPORTS 

 AB 23-205 McCall Redevelopment Agency (MRA) Annual Report 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

 AB 23-206 Request for McCall Area Youth Council (MAYC) Appointments for 2023-

2024 Term (ACTION ITEM) 

 Upcoming Meeting Schedule Discussion and Direction (ACTION ITEM) 

EXECUTIVE SESSION (ACTION ITEM) 

• Litigation 74-206 (1)(f) To communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to

discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies

not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated. The mere presence of legal

counsel at an executive session does not satisfy this requirement.

OPEN SESSION 

Possible Action Item 

ADJOURN 



 

MCCALL CITY COUNCIL Page 1 of 2 

August 4, 2023 Regular Meeting 

MINUTES 

 

McCall City Council 

Special Meeting 

McCall City Hall -- Legion Hall 

VIA TEAMS Virtual 

August 4, 2023 

 

Call to Order and Roll Call 

Budget Work Session 

Adjournment 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 

Mayor Giles called the Special meeting of the McCall City Council to order at 9 a.m. Mayor 

Giles, Council Member Maciaszek, Council Member Nelson, and Council Member Thrower 

all answered roll call. Council Member Nielsen was absent. 

 

City staff members present were Anette Spickard, City Manager; BessieJo Wagner, City Clerk; 

Sarah Porter, Deputy Clerk; Erin Greaves, Communications Manager; Linda Stokes, City 

Treasurer; Michelle Groenevelt, Community Development Director; Delta James, Economic 

Development Planner; Brian Parker, City Planner;  Stefanie Bork, Parks and Recreation Business 

Manager; Eric McCormick, Golf Course Superintendent; Meg Lojek, Library Director; Chris 

Curtin, Information Systems Manager; Traci Malvich, Human Resources Manager; Dallas Palmer, 

Police Chief; Nathan Stewart, Public Works Director; Sean Reilly, Network Administrator; 

Meredith Todd, Assistant City Planner; Emily Hart, Airport Manager.   

 

WORK SESSION 

 

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT RELATED TO FY24 BUDGET  

No comments were received.  

 

Property Tax Allocation 

a. New Construction (90% of value) – $134,432 

b. 3% Increase – $217,531 

c. Forgone Amount – $509,513 

i. Eligible to take up to $73,030 for operations and maintenance. 

City Treasurer Linda Stokes reviewed the levy rates for the past 5 years, the effect of the 

homeowner’s exemption increase, and the impact of taking both the 3% increase and allowable 

forgone amount. City Manager Anette Spickard asked Treasurer Stokes to explain the property tax 

offset approved by the state legislature. Treasurer Stokes reviewed HB 292 property tax relief bill 

providing direct relief to homeowners. The credit will apply to those that are approved for the 

homeowner's exemptions. All eligible homeowners will get the same percent credit on their tax 

bill.  

 



 

MCCALL CITY COUNCIL Page 2 of 2 

August 4, 2023 Regular Meeting 

The City Council consensus agreed with the proposed property tax allocation.  

 

Review of Personnel Costs 

Human Resources Manager Traci Malvich gave a summary of personnel costs, a review of changes 

to insurance costs, and a review of requested positions not included in the budget. Additionally, 

Manager Malvich reviewed options for short-term and long-term disability benefits currently not 

offered by the City. Mayor Giles noted that the City Council is supportive of employee retention 

and benefits. Treasurer Stokes noted that the City Council can increase the contingent expenses to 

account for additional benefits. The City Council expressed support for adding a disability benefit.  

 

Review of the Draft FY24 Operation & Maintenance budget worksheet & the Draft Capital 

Improvement Projects (CIP) 

Treasurer Linda Stokes gave an overview of the draft FY24 Operations and Maintenance budget 

worksheet and the draft CIP. Treasurer Stokes noted all funds aside from Parks and Recreation 

have positive cash to pay for capital improvement projects without taking on debt. Additionally, 

Treasurer Stokes reviewed equipment lease changes in FY24. Mayor Giles expressed appreciation 

for Treasurer Stokes. Manager Spickard also expressed appreciation for staff work done during 

the budget process. Additionally, the City does a great job at budgeting conservatively, meeting 

reserve requirements and not overextending funds.  

 

The City Council discussed grants received for CIP in FY24. Mayor Giles asked for each 

department to address the City Council. All departments expressed being on board with the FY24 

budget and the need for additional staff as the city grows.  

  

Council Member Maciaszek made a motion to set the tentative budget for FY24 at 

$44,133,731.00. Council Member Nelson seconded the motion. In a roll call vote, Council 

Member Maciaszek, Council Member Nelson, Mayor Giles, and Council Member Thrower 

all voted aye and the motion carried.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Without further business, Mayor Giles adjourned the meeting at 10:54 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: Robert S. Giles, Mayor 

 

 

_________________________________ 

BessieJo Wagner, City Clerk 

 



City of McCall Pay Code Transaction Report - Council Department Report Page:     1
Pay period: 9/30/2023 - 10/13/2023 Oct 18, 2023  06:31PM

Total 2-00 10-00
Gross Overtime Overtime-G

Emp No Name Amount Emp Amt Emp Amt

          Total Airport:
2 5,171.44 .00 .00

          Total City Clerk:
3 7,490.93 .00 .00

          Total City Manager:
5 16,469.47 .00 .00

          Total Community Development:
6 16,936.09 .00 .00

          Total Council:
5 4,200.00 .00 .00

          Total Finance:
3 9,043.79 .00 .00

          Total Golf Course Maint:
16 18,749.07 332.36 .00

          Total Golf Professional:
20 11,450.66 .00 .00

          Total Info systems:
2 6,770.85 .00 .00

          Total Library:
7 10,705.70 .00 .00

          Total Local Option Tax:
1 1,894.19 .00 .00

          Total Parks:
9 15,438.91 .00 .00

          Total Police:
13 40,289.69 1,099.95 .00

          Total PW/Streets:
13 35,184.60 .00 .00

          Total Recreation Programs:
3 8,619.34 .00 .00

          Total Water Distribution:
4 13,898.43 1,728.82 .00

          Total Water Treatment:
1 4,899.11 .00 .00

          Grand Totals:  
113 227,212.27 3,161.13 .00



Page: 1Leave Report - Council Requested Comp TimeCity of McCall

Report Dates: 09/30/2023 - 10/13/2023 Oct 18, 2023 6:30PM

Report Criteria:

Selected pay codes: 9-02 (Comp Time Available)

Title Hours
Accrued

Hours
Used

Hours
Remaining

3.866.00.00Total Airport:

2.142.25.00Total City Clerk:

10.218.25.00Total City Manager:

62.1610.0010.13Total Community Development:

53.79.004.50Total Finance:

110.243.254.88Total Golf Course Maint:

12.63.00.00Total Info systems:

.00.00.00Total Library:

.00.00.00Total Local Option Tax:

109.4314.5021.76Total Parks:

168.57.0019.13Total Police:

170.6119.0030.75Total PW/Streets:

48.394.00.00Total Recreation Programs:

132.348.005.25Total Water Distribution:



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     1
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

01-11750  UTILITY CASH CLEARING
4 HUPPS LLC 297363 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSING 10/12/23 123.59 .00
JOERGER, ROBERT & TERRY 404402 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSING 10/11/23 56.24 .00
THUESON, SEAN 174653 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSING 10/11/23 145.12 .00

Total 01-11750  UTILITY CASH CLEARING: 324.95 .00

01-11900  A/R CASH CLEARING
McCALL DESIGN & PLANNING INC. 20231013 ENGINEERING BILLING ERROR ON INV 10/13/23 67.50 .00

Total 01-11900  A/R CASH CLEARING: 67.50 .00

Total : 392.45 .00

Total : 392.45 .00

PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING

03-22375  CHILD SUPPORT
WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGI 20231020 - 1 CASE - 2281417 10/20/23 187.38 187.38 10/20/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20231006 - 10 CASE# - 452852 10/06/23 162.18 162.18 10/06/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20231006 - 6 CASE# - 395109 10/06/23 106.62 106.62 10/06/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20231020 - 10 CASE# - 452852 10/20/23 162.18 162.18 10/20/2023
IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING 20231020 - 6 CASE# - 395109 10/20/23 106.62 106.62 10/20/2023

Total 03-22375  CHILD SUPPORT: 724.98 724.98

Total : 724.98 724.98

Total PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING: 724.98 724.98

GENERAL FUND
INFORMATION SYSTEMS
10-42-150-465.0  COMMUNICATIONS - ETHERNET
EDNETICS INC 125374 Cisco Meraki MS125 24-port Switch 10/12/23 1,992.67 .00
EDNETICS INC 125374 License - MS125 24-port (5Year) 10/12/23 936.30 .00

Total 10-42-150-465.0  COMMUNICATIONS - ETHERNET: 2,928.97 .00

Total INFORMATION SYSTEMS: 2,928.97 .00

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
10-44-150-260.0  POSTAGE
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 20231011 POSTAGE - METER A/C #18573386 10/11/23 500.00 .00

Total 10-44-150-260.0  POSTAGE: 500.00 .00

10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS 49344 INTERPRETATION 10/05/23 23.12 .00

Total 10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 23.12 .00

10-44-150-320.0  ATTORNEY - PROSECUTING
MSBT LAW CHTD. 78687 PROSECUTING SERVICES-F2393-03 09/26/23 4,166.66 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     2
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 10-44-150-320.0  ATTORNEY - PROSECUTING: 4,166.66 .00

10-44-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
ALSCO LBOI2113200 10 FLOOR MATS 09/12/23 93.10 .00
ALSCO LBOI2115005 10 FLOOR MATS 09/19/23 93.10 .00
ALSCO LBOI2118840 10 FLOOR MATS 10/03/23 93.10 .00
ALSCO LBOI2120732 10 FLOOR MATS 10/10/23 93.10 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84517 PINESOL 10/04/23 14.39 .00

Total 10-44-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 386.79 .00

10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-182601 WATER 10/12/23 217.21 .00

Total 10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 217.21 .00

10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-166031 WATER 10/12/23 51.59 .00

Total 10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE: 51.59 .00

10-44-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FINANCE 5026990852 XEROX C8045 #603-0214726-000 RENT 10/06/23 170.25 .00

Total 10-44-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 170.25 .00

10-44-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8070H2 OVERAGE CHAR 10/05/23 283.70 .00

Total 10-44-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 283.70 .00

Total ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS: 5,799.32 .00

CITY CLERK
10-46-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
WAGNER, BESSIEJO 20230921 AIC/ICCTFOA MILAGE 09/21/23 277.72 .00

Total 10-46-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 277.72 .00

10-46-150-598.0  RECORDS DESTRUCTION
SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004930315 SHREDDING 09/30/23 164.27 .00

Total 10-46-150-598.0  RECORDS DESTRUCTION: 164.27 .00

Total CITY CLERK: 441.99 .00

LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT
10-47-150-642.0  PRIOR YEAR LOT - CF
RASGORSHEK, JAY 128 SECOND HALF - MCPAWS MURAL DESI 09/12/23 10,000.00 .00

Total 10-47-150-642.0  PRIOR YEAR LOT - CF: 10,000.00 .00

Total LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT: 10,000.00 .00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
10-48-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0019 2023-10-03 - P&Z Notice 1444470 09/08/23 145.46 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     3
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0025 CA-22-01 BOCC Summary 1490580 09/18/23 117.88 .00
COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0026 ZON-22-01 Ordinance 1490610 09/18/23 67.72 .00

Total 10-48-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 331.06 .00

10-48-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
GROENEVELT, MICHELLE 20230923 WESTERN PLANNER CONFERENCE 09/23/23 146.72 .00

Total 10-48-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 146.72 .00

10-48-150-571.0  MAINT. - PUBLIC ART
MADACSI STUDIOS 2198 "Seasons" artwork repair 09/04/23 475.00 .00

Total 10-48-150-571.0  MAINT. - PUBLIC ART: 475.00 .00

10-48-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
GLASS PRO INC. 4546 CHIP REPAIR 09/19/23 65.00 .00

Total 10-48-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 65.00 .00

Total COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 1,017.78 .00

POLICE DEPARTMENT
10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS
GALLS 025878544 DUTY BELT 09/30/23 64.99 .00
GALLS 025912367 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Officers 10/10/23 652.93 .00
O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485928 6 PATCHES 10/03/23 15.00 .00
O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485929 SHIRTS & PANTS ALTER 10/04/23 70.00 .00
O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485930 2 PATCHES, PANTS HEM - ORMANDE 10/14/23 45.00 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0767 TACLILTE GLOVES 09/28/23 332.19 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0768 Uniforms for new hire 09/28/23 573.32 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0769 New hire uniforms 09/28/23 201.38 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/10/0201 New hire uniforms 09/30/23 179.47 .00

Total 10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS: 2,134.28 .00

10-50-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84670 WASP SPRAY 10/05/23 7.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 7.00 .00

10-50-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88044498 COMPUTER HEADPHONE 09/28/23 44.99 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84191 EXTENSION CORD 09/30/23 2.69 .00
ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & APPAREL 25276 PARKING SIGNS 09/29/23 211.99 .00
UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/0774 COMFORT PANEL 09/28/23 65.69 .00

Total 10-50-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT: 325.36 .00

10-50-150-260.0  POSTAGE
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8459E3413 SHIPPING 09/30/23 48.58 .00

Total 10-50-150-260.0  POSTAGE: 48.58 .00

10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MINERT & ASSOCIATES 325568 PRE EMPLOYMENT - LUEDDEKE 09/07/23 78.00 .00
MINERT & ASSOCIATES 326249 PRE EMPLOYMENT - RONAY, ORMOND 09/30/23 190.00 .00
BROWN TOWING 575 2 tows for wrecked patrol vehicle 09/26/23 1,280.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     4
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

BROWN TOWING 575 2 tows for wrecked patrol vehicle 09/26/23 225.00 .00
SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004930315 SHREDDING 09/30/23 91.18 .00

Total 10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 1,864.18 .00

10-50-150-405.0  DRUG CASE EXPENDITURES
VERIZON WIRELESS 9945379408 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/26/23 40.01 .00

Total 10-50-150-405.0  DRUG CASE EXPENDITURES: 40.01 .00

10-50-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC. 0499145 3 MATS, 3 FLOOR CARE 10/13/23 25.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 25.00 .00

10-50-150-460.0  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 9945379408 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/26/23 1,101.07 .00

Total 10-50-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 1,101.07 .00

10-50-150-520.1  RENTAL-POLICE DEPT. FACILITIES
VALLEY COUNTY 2023 - NOVEMBER PD FACILITY LEASE 10/16/23 2,700.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-520.1  RENTAL-POLICE DEPT. FACILITIES: 2,700.00 .00

10-50-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88085001 4X4-8, 1X12-8 10/05/23 81.88 .00

Total 10-50-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 81.88 .00

10-50-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14353 MPD 181 INTERIOR DETAIL 09/30/23 465.00 .00

Total 10-50-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 465.00 .00

Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 8,792.36 .00

Total GENERAL FUND: 28,980.42 .00

PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND
PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS
24-55-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS
ALSCO LBOI2119156 COVERALL - JOHNNY 10/03/23 7.00 .00
ALSCO LBOI2119157 REPLACEMENT COVERALL - JOHNNY 10/03/23 25.00 .00
D & B SUPPLY CO. 51923 WORK PANTS & BOOTS - SWIFT 10/11/23 244.75 .00

Total 24-55-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS: 276.75 .00

24-55-150-211.0  MECHANIC SHOP SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2120721 SHOP TOWELS, COVERALLS 10/10/23 66.69 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361912 OIL FILTER 10/06/23 26.65 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363678 LMP LAMP 10/17/23 8.80 .00
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310972871 SHOP SUPPLIES 10/04/23 220.26 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85652 GALV PART 10/17/23 12.59 .00

Total 24-55-150-211.0  MECHANIC SHOP SUPPLIES: 334.99 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     5
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

24-55-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85647 STIHL CYCLE OIL 10/17/23 64.89 .00
TATES RENTS INC 1784257-7 CRACK SEAL 10/06/23 34.71 .00

Total 24-55-150-250.0  MOTOR FUELS AND LUBRICANTS: 99.60 .00

24-55-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL
ALSCO LBOI2120721 4 MATS 10/10/23 26.40 .00

Total 24-55-150-450.0  CLEANING AND CUSTODIAL: 26.40 .00

24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-183351 WATER 10/12/23 53.14 .00
YMC INC. 183397 CLEAN/SERVICE SYSTEM 09/29/23 180.00 .00

Total 24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 233.14 .00

24-55-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE CHARG 10/05/23 56.88 .00

Total 24-55-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 56.88 .00

24-55-150-540.0  STREET REPAIR - PATCHING
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12116 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 09/30/23 1,670.00 .00
VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC. 12117 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 09/30/23 2,236.00 .00

Total 24-55-150-540.0  STREET REPAIR - PATCHING: 3,906.00 .00

24-55-150-546.0  STREET REPAIR - STORM DRAIN
CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS  27665990 Storm water filters 08/23/23 100.00 .00

Total 24-55-150-546.0  STREET REPAIR - STORM DRAIN: 100.00 .00

24-55-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
D&S HYDRAULICS INC 38021 Hydraulic Cylinder Repair 10/10/23 1,015.42 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361464 OIL FILTER 10/04/23 11.57 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361492 CONTROL 10/04/23 13.63 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361549 IGNITION SET 10/04/23 37.59 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362014 MATERIAL ASSORTMENT 10/06/23 10.48 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362400 WHEEL NUT 10/09/23 .74 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362534 AIR BRAKE CHAMBER 10/10/23 50.70 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362593 KIT CLEVIS LW 10/10/23 34.48 .00
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310980141 DUST CAP WITH CHAIN 20 10/06/23 82.94 .00
LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500414207 #7 front tires 10/12/23 1,415.62 .00
NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC 332620BP WINDSHIELD 10/09/23 78.12 .00

Total 24-55-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 2,751.29 .00

Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS: 7,785.05 .00

Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND: 7,785.05 .00

LIBRARY FUND

25-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 59.18 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     6
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 25-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE: 59.18 .00

Total : 59.18 .00

LIBRARY FUND REVENUE
25-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT)
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX OVER 09/30/23 .01- .00

Total 25-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT): .01- .00

Total LIBRARY FUND REVENUE: .01- .00

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT
25-57-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85756 HOOK, CABLE TIES 10/18/23 8.44 .00
OFFICE SAVERS ONLINE 20230908 LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/28/23 69.84 .00

Total 25-57-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 78.28 .00

25-57-150-234.0  COMPUTER SOFTWARE
JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC 3101 Annual software and hardware service agr 10/13/23 1,000.00 .00

Total 25-57-150-234.0  COMPUTER SOFTWARE: 1,000.00 .00

25-57-150-235.0  COMPUTER - HARDWARE
JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC 3101 Annual hardware service agreement. 10/13/23 1,255.50 .00

Total 25-57-150-235.0  COMPUTER - HARDWARE: 1,255.50 .00

25-57-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 19YJ-44MN-JWWQ FAIRY LIGHTS 09/25/23 25.99 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1DDY-T9NR-K9GD MOTION SENSOR INDOOR LIGHT 09/27/23 119.94 .00

Total 25-57-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT: 145.93 .00

25-57-150-400.1  BLDG EXPANSION PROJ PUB INFO
ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & APPAREL 25245 LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION SIGNS 09/30/23 114.90 .00
ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & APPAREL 25268 PARKING SIGNS FOR LIBRARY 09/29/23 127.50 .00

Total 25-57-150-400.1  BLDG EXPANSION PROJ PUB INFO: 242.40 .00

25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 16LN-6MNQ-K9H9 BOOK 09/19/23 19.85 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1MQC-LM6G-JQCC BOOKS 09/19/23 64.72 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1W1K-PHF3-JW71 BOOKS 09/25/23 88.45 .00
BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2037842112 BOOKS 10/02/23 39.69 .00

Total 25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS: 212.71 .00

25-57-150-435.1  E-BOOKS ETC
OVERDRIVE INC. 04258CO23337899 AUDIO BOOKS 09/29/23 694.82 .00

Total 25-57-150-435.1  E-BOOKS ETC: 694.82 .00

25-57-150-462.0  AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1X49-LMQF-47W4 AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 09/30/23 19.96 .00
OVERDRIVE INC. 04258CO23338196 AUDIO BOOKS 09/29/23 331.95 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     7
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 25-57-150-462.0  AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS: 351.91 .00

25-57-150-462.1  VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1YRJ-PRKH-JXQ7 Dvd 10/03/23 12.45 .00

Total 25-57-150-462.1  VIDEO CIRCUIT LIBRARY: 12.45 .00

25-57-150-467.0  YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1CVP-3KGH-7J9H YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS 09/30/23 144.09 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1GGW-7MD3-4D11 TEEN LIBRARY INTERNSHIP HANDBOO 09/30/23 41.00 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1J71-CVV6-KC7H YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS 09/25/23 43.97 .00

Total 25-57-150-467.0  YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS: 229.06 .00

25-57-150-468.0  FRIENDS-BOOKS/MATERIALS, ETC.
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1NL9-XPW9-44VL BOOK 10/17/23 34.94 .00
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 1W1K-PHF3-JW71 FRIENDS BOOKS/MATERIALS ETC 09/25/23 33.71 .00

Total 25-57-150-468.0  FRIENDS-BOOKS/MATERIALS, ETC.: 68.65 .00

25-57-150-469.0  PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES
ALBERTSONS LLC 00806806-081123-3 PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES 08/11/23 9.39 .00

Total 25-57-150-469.0  PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES: 9.39 .00

25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-182652 WATER 10/12/23 104.62 .00

Total 25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 104.62 .00

25-57-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE CHARG 10/05/23 26.33 .00

Total 25-57-150-500.1  RENTAL - EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE: 26.33 .00

25-57-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 68211305 LIBRARY SHED 10/09/23 696.48 .00
BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88100337 LIBRARY SHED 10/09/23 137.81 .00

Total 25-57-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 834.29 .00

Total LIBRARY DEPARTMENT: 5,266.34 .00

Total LIBRARY FUND: 5,325.51 .00

RECREATION FUND

28-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 17.78 .00

Total 28-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE: 17.78 .00

Total : 17.78 .00

RECREATION FUND REVENUE
28-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT)
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX OVER 09/30/23 .12- .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     8
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 28-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT): .12- .00

Total RECREATION FUND REVENUE: .12- .00

RECREATION - PROGRAMS
28-58-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
ALBERTSONS LLC 00801825-080223-3 SUMMER REC SOCCER 08/02/23 10.67 .00
RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 00952431457-463 SOCCER SEASON CELEBRATION 10/05/23 56.38 .00
WOODS, TARA M. 20231115 NRPA CONFERENCE 10/15/23 58.99 .00

Total 28-58-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 126.04 .00

28-58-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
BORK, STEFANIE 20231014 NRPA CONFERENCE 10/14/23 343.08 .00

Total 28-58-150-440.0  PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT: 343.08 .00

28-58-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC. 503 50% SEPTEMBER 2023 UTILITIES IN M 09/30/23 237.01 .00

Total 28-58-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 237.01 .00

Total RECREATION - PROGRAMS: 706.13 .00

RECREATION - PARKS
28-59-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
ALBERTSONS LLC 00805801-091223-3 PARK LOUNGE SUPPLIES 09/12/23 59.92 .00
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310972870 SHOP PARTS 10/04/23 115.45 .00
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310976648 SHOP STOCK 10/05/23 191.17 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 81537 ALUMINUM FLAT 08/30/23 30.58 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84516 DEPT SUPPLIES 10/04/23 85.00 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84611 FLOOR SQUEEGEE 10/05/23 13.49 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84612 TELESCOPIC POLE 10/05/23 25.19 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84694 VALVE, PLIER, LEADER HOSE, GLOVES 10/06/23 86.35 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84972 SEALER, GRASS SHEAR, WASH MITT 10/10/23 115.15 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85312 CAUTION TAPE, PLIERS SET, MAGNET  10/13/23 223.33 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85501 SCREWDRIVER SET, LINSEED OIL, SW 10/16/23 151.37 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85528 GLOVES, NINJA ICE HPT 10/16/23 28.78 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85628 MISC FASTENERS 10/17/23 1.57 .00

Total 28-59-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 1,127.35 .00

28-59-150-211.0  BATHROOM SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2109467 6 MATS 08/29/23 39.69 .00
ALSCO LBOI2111325 6 MATS 09/05/23 39.69 .00
ALSCO LBOI2113198 6 MATS 09/12/23 39.69 .00
ALSCO LBOI2116924 6 MATS 09/26/23 39.69 .00
ALSCO LBOI2118837 6 MATS 10/03/23 39.69 .00
ALSCO LBOI2120730 6 MATS 10/10/23 39.69 .00
GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3080736 TISSUE DISPENSER, ANTIBACTERIAL F 10/12/23 816.12 .00
GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3080740 NITRILE GLOVE 10/12/23 141.82 .00

Total 28-59-150-211.0  BATHROOM SUPPLIES: 1,196.08 .00

28-59-150-223.0  FLOWERS
FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000045183 FOREST COMPOST 09/25/23 155.20- .00
FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000045186 FOREST COMPOST 09/25/23 232.80 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     9
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

HIGH MOUNTAIN NURSERY INC. 41320 FLOWERS, FERTILIZER 09/19/23 207.80 .00

Total 28-59-150-223.0  FLOWERS: 285.40 .00

28-59-150-226.0  IRRIGATION-CTRL ID HIST MUSEUM
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-152751 WATER 10/12/23 27.35 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-152931 WATER 10/12/23 335.59 .00

Total 28-59-150-226.0  IRRIGATION-CTRL ID HIST MUSEUM: 362.94 .00

28-59-150-227.0  IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84516 IRRIGATION PARTS 10/04/23 200.60 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85076 IRRIGATION PARTS 10/11/23 8.42 .00

Total 28-59-150-227.0  IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE: 209.02 .00

28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-100461 WATER 10/12/23 103.18 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-156201 WATER 10/12/23 861.19 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-218691 WATER 10/12/23 3,743.08 .00

Total 28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 4,707.45 .00

28-59-150-491.0  TRASH, PORTA POTTIE RENTAL
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-1930 TENNIS COURTS 07/31/23 195.00 .00
HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-1940 RIVER FRONT PARK 07/31/23 175.00 .00

Total 28-59-150-491.0  TRASH, PORTA POTTIE RENTAL: 370.00 .00

28-59-150-510.0  RENTAL - MINOR EQUIPMENT
TATES RENTS INC 1666979-7 IRRIGATION BLOWOUTS 10/11/23 631.68 .00
TATES RENTS INC 1666981-7 IRRIGATION BLOWOUTS 10/11/23 379.68 .00

Total 28-59-150-510.0  RENTAL - MINOR EQUIPMENT: 1,011.36 .00

28-59-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84711 COUPLING, ADAPTER BOX, ELECTRIC  10/06/23 43.41 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85577 MARKING PAINT 10/17/23 26.97 .00

Total 28-59-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 70.38 .00

28-59-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363371 BLISTER PACK MINIATURES 10/14/23 3.38 .00
TRAV'S WESTERN COLLISION INC 11693 Repairs - GMC Canyon 09/30/23 1,500.00 .00

Total 28-59-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 1,503.38 .00

28-59-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84876 ANTIFREEZE 10/09/23 21.00 .00

Total 28-59-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 21.00 .00

Total RECREATION - PARKS: 10,864.36 .00

Total RECREATION FUND: 11,588.15 .00

AIRPORT FUND



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     10
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

AIRPORT DEPARTMENT
29-56-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES
ARDURRA GROUP INC 05113 - 14147 CONTINUING SERVICE AGREEMENT 09/30/23 1,200.00 .00

Total 29-56-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES: 1,200.00 .00

29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-125601 WATER 10/12/23 53.14 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-125631 WATER 10/12/23 104.73 .00
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-131601 WATER 10/12/23 181.99 .00

Total 29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 339.86 .00

29-56-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363159 FUEL LINE 10/13/23 5.68 .00

Total 29-56-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 5.68 .00

Total AIRPORT DEPARTMENT: 1,545.54 .00

GRANT EXPENSES
29-60-250-730.0  FEDERAL - AIP PROJECT
ARDURRA GROUP INC 220656 - 8 AIP 034 TWY RECONSTRUCTION 09/30/23 5,567.79 .00

Total 29-60-250-730.0  FEDERAL - AIP PROJECT: 5,567.79 .00

29-60-250-731.0  FEDERAL - CITY MATCH (AIP)
ARDURRA GROUP INC 220656 - 8 AIP 034 TWY RECONSTRUCTION - CITY  09/30/23 618.64 .00

Total 29-60-250-731.0  FEDERAL - CITY MATCH (AIP): 618.64 .00

Total GRANT EXPENSES: 6,186.43 .00

Total AIRPORT FUND: 7,731.97 .00

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT
31-49-200-707.0  E. DEINHARD LANE RECON.
GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. DEINHARD, SH-55  Construction contract for Deinhard (Sams 09/30/23 549,323.47 .00

Total 31-49-200-707.0  E. DEINHARD LANE RECON.: 549,323.47 .00

31-49-200-708.0  DAVIS-THOMPSON-SMB-MISSION
DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC. DAVIS AVE RECON Contract Agreement for Davis CRABS, Th 09/30/23 254,690.44 .00

Total 31-49-200-708.0  DAVIS-THOMPSON-SMB-MISSION: 254,690.44 .00

Total LOCAL OPTION TAX DEPARTMENT: 804,013.91 .00

Total LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND: 804,013.91 .00

GOLF FUND

54-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 15,328.56 .00

Total 54-21000  SALES TAX PAYABLE: 15,328.56 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     11
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total : 15,328.56 .00

GOLF OPERATIONS FUND REVENUE
54-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT)
STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX SHORT 09/30/23 2.35 .00

Total 54-30-070-990.0  CASH OVER\(SHORT): 2.35 .00

Total GOLF OPERATIONS FUND REVENUE: 2.35 .00

GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT
54-84-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
CLUBPROPHET SOFTWARE LLC #INV1630704 ThERMAL RECEIPT PAPER 08/01/23 149.20 .00

Total 54-84-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 149.20 .00

54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626719 J MURATA 09/28/23 179.55 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626745 T SKINNER 09/28/23 71.89 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626746 K DEARING 09/28/23 89.94 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 6-28 Titleist Ball order 09/29/23 3,523.59 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 8-28 Titleist Ball order 09/29/23 795.76 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 9-28 Titleist Ball Order 09/29/23 1,828.25 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641138 J GUSTAVEL 10/02/23 329.91 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641170 J SWAN 10/02/23 137.11 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641171 A LITTLE 10/02/23 311.87 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916645550 G LIVAS 10/03/23 132.07 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916646434 D WILLEY 10/03/23 176.40 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916646667 B WILMARTH 10/03/23 325.08 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916647280 J GUSTAVEL 10/03/23 140.91 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648844 C BROWN 10/03/23 261.69 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648862 C SKIDMORE 10/03/23 264.17 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648864 M GALLEGOS 10/03/23 311.87 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916652653 R HAYHURST 10/04/23 215.67 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653213 J MURATA 10/04/23 217.69 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653636 D STEPHENSON 10/04/23 126.36 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653908 T REED 10/04/23 142.75 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653909 R HARTNETT 10/04/23 297.55 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916654845 W HARRIS 10/04/23 89.69 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916655802 D MOORE 10/04/23 179.70 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916661554 NACHMAN 10/05/23 328.13 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668690 G LEWIS 10/06/23 106.44 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668810 KURT 10/06/23 612.00 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668817 J TAYLOR 10/06/23 271.03 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916674311 S BIRD 10/09/23 137.11 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916676233 S SUTTON 10/09/23 347.91 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 91668809 D HAVDE 10/06/23 436.41 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916689346 V SINGH 10/11/23 203.71 .00
ACUSHNET COMPANY 916694125 S CORTEZ 10/12/23 223.11 .00
BS INNOVATORS LLC 1043 BALLICKERS 07/26/23 75.00 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937123104 P SNELLER 09/28/23 197.02 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937138493 G FRATES 09/30/23 500.48 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937142605 P SHALZ 10/03/23 223.72 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937142606 K HANSEN 10/03/23 191.48 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937144950 G GRIDLEY 10/03/23 277.72 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937148901 D TAVERES 10/04/23 183.34 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937156159 B PARKS 10/06/23 142.59 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937167282 K NEHER 10/10/23 189.42 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     12
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937167285 B BARRY 10/10/23 164.31 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937171273 B PARKS 10/11/23 142.59 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937176981 N KORTHALS 10/13/23 269.97 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937181120 L HUME 10/13/23 215.50 .00
CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937186010 K PORTEER 10/17/23 45.84 .00
SUNICE U3557750 J&N SMITH 10/16/23 81.78 .00
PING INC 17187054 S SMOCK 10/03/23 241.17 .00
PING INC 17191584 K HANSON 10/05/23 152.84 .00
PING INC 17191585 IRONS 10/05/23 245.01 .00
PING INC 17191586 J MITCHELL 10/05/23 105.93 .00
PING INC 17192978 METAL WOODS 10/06/23 182.48 .00
PING INC 17206937 J SHEPHERD 10/17/23 205.87 .00
VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV670140 D VAN METRE 10/04/23 283.04 .00
VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV670442 B BARRY 10/04/23 564.69 .00
VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV675027 D ADAMS 10/09/23 225.71 .00

Total 54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE: 17,922.82 .00

54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
SQUEAKY CLEAN 1625 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHROOM C 09/19/23 455.00 .00
SQUEAKY CLEAN 1626 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHROOM C 09/19/23 490.00 .00

Total 54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 945.00 .00

54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-176501 WATER 10/12/23 356.04 .00

Total 54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 356.04 .00

Total GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT: 19,373.06 .00

GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT
54-85-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2111321 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 09/05/23 54.19 .00
ALSCO LBOI2113193 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 09/12/23 54.19 .00
ALSCO LBOI2116919 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 09/26/23 54.19 .00
ALSCO LBOI2118833 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 10/03/23 54.19 .00
ALSCO LBOI2120725 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG, COVE 10/10/23 54.19 .00
ALSCO LBOI2121085 COVERALL - TED 10/10/23 7.00 .00
ALSCO LBOI2121086 REPLACEMENT COVERALL - TED 10/10/23 32.25 .00
ALSCO LBOI2122640 LAUNDRY 10/17/23 54.19 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84493 WIRE SPOOL, BOX FAN 10/04/23 70.48 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 85124 LONG TURN S&D, TAPE, AA BATTERY 10/11/23 37.41 .00
NORCO INC. 38826920 CYLINDER RENTAL 09/30/23 25.50 .00

Total 54-85-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 497.78 .00

54-85-150-220.0  TOP DRESSING SAND
TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC. 2023-3790 13 YARDS MASON SAND 09/30/23 572.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-220.0  TOP DRESSING SAND: 572.00 .00

54-85-150-222.0  CHEMICALS
GCSA 3295 AQUATE PRO 10/04/23 400.00 .00
SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068931 VOLE-X 10/13/23 225.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-222.0  CHEMICALS: 625.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     13
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

54-85-150-223.0  BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS
GCSA 3295 5 GAL EARTHWORKS 10/04/23 175.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-223.0  BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS: 175.00 .00

54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-176451 WATER 10/12/23 54.69 .00

Total 54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 54.69 .00

54-85-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS
GARARGE DOOR GUY LLC 1238 MAINTENANCE SHOP DOOR REPLACE 10/06/23 325.00 .00
C & M LUMBER CO. INC. 524721 Pressure treated beams to repair 8 Cedar  10/11/12 1,233.60 .00
C & M LUMBER CO. INC. 524987 CEDAR 8 BRIDGE 10/13/23 393.05 .00
ROCKITECTURE STONEWORKS & FA 6395 ENGRAVING FOR PAVERS FOR PLAZA 10/09/23 800.00 .00
TALL TIMBER 063087 Mill lumber for bridge 10/10/23 1,150.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 3,901.65 .00

54-85-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CLUBHOUSE
ALL VALLEY FIRE INSPECTION 41353 Repair leak in fire suppression system at c 10/09/23 1,180.00 .00

Total 54-85-150-575.0  REPAIRS - CLUBHOUSE: 1,180.00 .00

54-85-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363793 INNER TIE ROD 10/17/23 40.44 .00

Total 54-85-150-580.0  REPAIRS - AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT: 40.44 .00

54-85-200-703.0  FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS
DRUZISKY GOLF DESIGN 453 Aspen Tees Design, Maps and site visits 09/25/23 3,000.00 .00

Total 54-85-200-703.0  FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS: 3,000.00 .00

Total GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 10,046.56 .00

Total GOLF FUND: 44,750.53 .00

WATER FUND
WATER DISTRIBUTION
60-64-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361751 MULTI BALL MOUNT, LOCK 10/05/23 78.47 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84428 6 SINGLE CUT KEYS, PADLOCKS, LOC 10/03/23 198.73 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84511 PADLOCKS 10/04/23 187.09 .00

Total 60-64-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 464.29 .00

60-64-150-260.0  POSTAGE
BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS 90975 UTILITY BILLING POSTAGE 10/18/23 1,447.72 .00

Total 60-64-150-260.0  POSTAGE: 1,447.72 .00

60-64-150-301.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - BILLS
BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS 90975 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING 10/18/23 565.36 .00

Total 60-64-150-301.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - BILLS: 565.36 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     14
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

60-64-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING
ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC. 2307035 LABORATORY TESTING 09/30/23 95.00 .00

Total 60-64-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING: 95.00 .00

60-64-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32644 Hydraulic model development. 09/29/23 4,547.45 .00
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32648 Miscellaneous Engineering Services for W 09/29/23 951.00 .00

Total 60-64-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES: 5,498.45 .00

60-64-150-360.0  REIMBURSABLE DEVEL. FEES
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32645 Hydraulic Modeling services for land use a 09/29/23 243.00 .00
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32646 Hydraulic Modeling services for land use a 09/29/23 634.00 .00
BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC 32647 Hydraulic Modeling services for land use a 09/29/23 324.00 .00

Total 60-64-150-360.0  REIMBURSABLE DEVEL. FEES: 1,201.00 .00

60-64-150-420.0  TRAVEL AND MEETINGS
JESSEN, DUANE 20231017 TRAINING - WATER DEPT 10/17/23 12.18 .00
DUKE, LEVI 20231002 TRAINING - WATER DEPT 10/02/23 12.71 .00

Total 60-64-150-420.0  TRAVEL AND MEETINGS: 24.89 .00

60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES
ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM INC 9769184 PROPANE 10/02/23 2,497.82 .00

Total 60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 2,497.82 .00

60-64-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105653059.002 Repair parts - emergency water main repa 10/06/23 4,492.80 .00

Total 60-64-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 4,492.80 .00

60-64-200-703.0  WATER LINE IMPR. - LOT STREETS
DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC. DAVIS AVE RECON Contract Agreement for Davis CRABS, Th 09/30/23 66,612.10 .00
GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. DEINHARD, SH-55  Construction contract for Deinhard (Sams 09/30/23 61,575.70 .00

Total 60-64-200-703.0  WATER LINE IMPR. - LOT STREETS: 128,187.80 .00

Total WATER DISTRIBUTION: 144,475.13 .00

WATER TREATMENT
60-65-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES
ALSCO LBOI2120726 SHOP TOWELS, DUST MOP, WET MOP,  10/10/23 67.91 .00
JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 359497 PUNCH, NUT DRIVER METRIC 09/22/23 65.94 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84459 STUDS 10/04/23 15.98 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84549 HOSE WASHER 10/04/23 6.10 .00
MAY HARDWARE INC. 84783 NOZZLE TRIGGER 10/07/23 28.78 .00
USABLUEBOOK INV001366464 2-2 1/2 FLOW TESTING DIFFUSER KIT 09/18/23 619.42 .00

Total 60-65-150-210.0  DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES: 804.13 .00

60-65-150-222.0  CHEMICALS
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51526772 Soda Ash - for pH adjustment 10/04/23 2,692.00 .00
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51526773 Soda Ash - for pH adjustment 10/04/23 1,396.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     15
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:04PM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

Total 60-65-150-222.0  CHEMICALS: 4,088.00 .00

60-65-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DIST 4438-1029414 COND -  EMT 10/10/23 80.00 .00
HACH COMPANY 13769504 HR HYPOCHLORITE DT 10/09/23 403.00 .00

Total 60-65-150-240.0  MINOR EQUIPMENT: 483.00 .00

60-65-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING
IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC 3138183437 COLI P/A COMPARATOR, VESSELS, CO 10/05/23 505.23 .00

Total 60-65-150-302.0  LABORATORY TESTING: 505.23 .00

60-65-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES
ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRO 90418 Task Order IC-01 for AE2S to provide on-c 09/29/23 1,484.09 .00
CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29936 Control Engineers General Services Agree 09/03/23 875.00 .00

Total 60-65-150-350.0  ENGINEER SERVICES: 2,359.09 .00

60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT
PUMPTECH INC 0198469-IN Remove, diagnose, repair/replace Distribu 09/30/23 26,750.00 .00
PUMPTECH INC 0198470-IN Repair or Replace Pump #750 09/30/23 26,750.00 .00

Total 60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 53,500.00 .00

60-65-200-725.0  WTP IMPROVEMENTS
ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRO 90359 McCall WTP Filter Expansion Peer Review   09/29/23 6,725.25 .00

Total 60-65-200-725.0  WTP IMPROVEMENTS: 6,725.25 .00

Total WATER TREATMENT: 68,464.70 .00

Total WATER FUND: 212,939.83 .00

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.
DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES
91-40-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ELAM & BURKE PA 204190 GENERAL - URBAN RENEWAL 08/31/23 816.00 .00

Total 91-40-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 816.00 .00

Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES: 816.00 .00

Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.: 816.00 .00

Grand Totals: 1,125,048.80 724.98



BLANK PAGE



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     1

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

01-11750  UTILITY CASH CLEARING

MOYLAN, BRENT & LAURA 117814 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSING 10/20/23 51.59 .00

          Total 01-11750  UTILITY CASH CLEARING: 51.59 .00

          Total : 51.59 .00

          Total : 51.59 .00

PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING

03-22313  AFLAC

AFLAC 368767 PREMIUMS - A/C #OLF52 09/30/23 106.52 .00

          Total 03-22313  AFLAC: 106.52 .00

03-22314  DENTAL

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAHO 202310 PREMIUMS - #2667-0000 10/01/23 3,386.26 .00

          Total 03-22314  DENTAL: 3,386.26 .00

03-22315  COLONIAL

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 32897251001201 PREMIUMS -  BCN E3289725 10/01/23 541.64 .00

          Total 03-22315  COLONIAL: 541.64 .00

03-22323  HRA ADMIN FEE

NUESYNERGY INC. 8039 HRA/FSA ADMIN FEES 10/20/23 395.00 .00

          Total 03-22323  HRA ADMIN FEE: 395.00 .00

03-22326  HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE

III-A TRUST 202310 PREMIUMS - #142-MCCALL 10/01/23 105,855.00 .00

          Total 03-22326  HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE: 105,855.00 .00

03-22328  VISION PAYABLE

III-A TRUST 202310 VISION PREMIUMS - #142-MCCALL 10/01/23 1,105.00 .00

          Total 03-22328  VISION PAYABLE: 1,105.00 .00

03-22330  WILLAMETTE DENTAL

WILLAMETTE DENTAL INSURANCE 202310 PREMIUMS - GROUP #Z1759 - ID51 10/01/23 2,593.65 .00

          Total 03-22330  WILLAMETTE DENTAL: 2,593.65 .00

          Total : 113,983.07 .00

          Total PAYROLL PAYABLES CLEARING: 113,983.07 .00

GENERAL FUND

MAYOR & COUNCIL

10-41-150-275.0  PUBLIC RELATIONS

STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL CITY COUNCIL 9/7,9/14,9/21,9/ 09/30/23 1,404.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     2

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 10-41-150-275.0  PUBLIC RELATIONS: 1,404.00 .00

          Total MAYOR & COUNCIL: 1,404.00 .00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

10-42-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 183.68 .00

          Total 10-42-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 183.68 .00

10-42-150-465.0  COMMUNICATIONS - ETHERNET

SPARKLIGHT 20231008 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 OCTOB 10/08/23 116.72 .00

          Total 10-42-150-465.0  COMMUNICATIONS - ETHERNET: 116.72 .00

          Total INFORMATION SYSTEMS: 300.40 .00

CITY MANAGER

10-43-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 121.66 .00

          Total 10-43-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 121.66 .00

          Total CITY MANAGER: 121.66 .00

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

NUESYNERGY INC. 8039 COBRA ADMIN FEES 10/20/23 75.00 .00

          Total 10-44-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 75.00 .00

10-44-150-310.0  ATTORNEY - CIVIL NON-REIMB

WHITE PETERSON P.A. 159175 GENERAL CITY ADMIN 09/30/23 23,768.80 .00

          Total 10-44-150-310.0  ATTORNEY - CIVIL NON-REIMB: 23,768.80 .00

10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 451.50 .00

          Total 10-44-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 451.50 .00

10-44-150-490.1  CARES ACT BROADBAND GRANT

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 59.76 .00

          Total 10-44-150-490.1  CARES ACT BROADBAND GRANT: 59.76 .00

10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE

IDAHO POWER 1023-2208167235 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/17/23 18.76 .00

          Total 10-44-150-490.2  WF HOUSING - TOASTER HOUSE: 18.76 .00

10-44-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 513397521 CITY HALL XEROX COPIER - SN 6TB45 10/17/23 247.39 .00

          Total 10-44-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 247.39 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     3

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

10-44-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS

ROGERS ELECTRIC INC 5102 2 LED LAMP TUBE 09/15/23 179.16 .00

          Total 10-44-150-570.0  REPAIRS - BUILDING AND GROUNDS: 179.16 .00

          Total ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS: 24,800.37 .00

CITY CLERK

10-46-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS

STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL PUBLIC HEARING 9/7,9/14 09/30/23 408.00 .00

          Total 10-46-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 408.00 .00

          Total CITY CLERK: 408.00 .00

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

10-48-150-325.0  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS E20239 2023 ECONOMIC SUMMIT SPONSORSH 10/06/23 1,000.00 .00

          Total 10-48-150-325.0  ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 1,000.00 .00

10-48-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-0032 November 7 P&Z Updated 1583670 10/16/23 128.74 .00

STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  09/30/23 288.00 .00

          Total 10-48-150-400.0  ADVERTISING/LEGAL PUBLICATIONS: 416.74 .00

10-48-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 468.29 .00

          Total 10-48-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 468.29 .00

          Total COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT: 1,885.03 .00

POLICE DEPARTMENT

10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS

GALLS 025980310 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Officers 09/30/23 681.71 .00

GALLS 025980311 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Officers 09/30/23 659.52 .00

          Total 10-50-100-156.0  CLOTHING/UNIFORMS: 1,341.23 .00

10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29996C15123 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL 09/30/23 517.07 .00

          Total 10-50-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 517.07 .00

10-50-150-610.0  COMPUTER SOFTWARE

LEXIPOL LLC INVPRA119849 Add Police Academy One suite to existing  09/30/23 1,855.80 .00

          Total 10-50-150-610.0  COMPUTER SOFTWARE: 1,855.80 .00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 3,714.10 .00

          Total GENERAL FUND: 32,633.56 .00

PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND

PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     4

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

24-55-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 79.10- .00

          Total 24-55-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 79.10- .00

24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 256.75 .00

          Total 24-55-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 256.75 .00

24-55-150-491.0  STREET LIGHTS - POWER

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 1,689.19 .00

          Total 24-55-150-491.0  STREET LIGHTS - POWER: 1,689.19 .00

24-55-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 513397521 PUBLIC WORKS XEROX COPIER - SN 8 10/17/23 163.69 .00

          Total 24-55-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 163.69 .00

          Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS: 2,030.53 .00

          Total PUBLIC WORKS & STREETS FUND: 2,030.53 .00

LIBRARY FUND

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT

25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC 82513767 BOOKS 09/13/23 127.16 .00

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC 82514051 BOOKS 09/13/23 84.72 .00

          Total 25-57-150-435.0  BOOKS/PUBLICATIONS/SUBSCRIPTS: 211.88 .00

25-57-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 41.64 .00

          Total 25-57-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 41.64 .00

25-57-150-461.0  INTERNET SERVICES

SPARKLIGHT 20231008 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 OCTOB 10/08/23 116.71 .00

          Total 25-57-150-461.0  INTERNET SERVICES: 116.71 .00

25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 272.98 .00

          Total 25-57-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 272.98 .00

25-57-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 513397521 LIBRARY XEROX COPIER - SN 8TB6545 10/17/23 170.41 .00

          Total 25-57-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 170.41 .00

25-57-200-700.0  LIBRARY EXPANSION

INMAN, STEPHANIE 20231004 There is a $500 deposit to start the project  10/04/23 500.00 .00

          Total 25-57-200-700.0  LIBRARY EXPANSION: 500.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     5

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total LIBRARY DEPARTMENT: 1,313.62 .00

          Total LIBRARY FUND: 1,313.62 .00

RECREATION FUND

RECREATION - PROGRAMS

28-58-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 174.93 .00

          Total 28-58-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 174.93 .00

          Total RECREATION - PROGRAMS: 174.93 .00

RECREATION - PARKS

28-59-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 164.93 .00

          Total 28-59-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 164.93 .00

28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 422.94 .00

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 437.67 .00

          Total 28-59-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 860.61 .00

28-59-150-521.0  EQUIPMENT LEASE

WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL S 5027168129 BOBCAT SNOW BLOWER 10/21/23 1,015.52 .00

          Total 28-59-150-521.0  EQUIPMENT LEASE: 1,015.52 .00

28-59-150-594.0  SPECIAL EVENTS - JULY 4TH

McCALL-DONNELLY JT. SCHOOL 20230930 LIBERTY FEST VOLLEYBALL TOURNAM 09/30/23 500.00 .00

          Total 28-59-150-594.0  SPECIAL EVENTS - JULY 4TH: 500.00 .00

          Total RECREATION - PARKS: 2,541.06 .00

          Total RECREATION FUND: 2,715.99 .00

AIRPORT FUND

AIRPORT DEPARTMENT

29-56-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 123.29 .00

          Total 29-56-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 123.29 .00

29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 607.60 .00

          Total 29-56-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 607.60 .00

29-56-150-590.0  REPAIRS - AIRPORT EQUIPMENT

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC 332384BP OIL FILTER SYN 09/29/23 81.27 .00

          Total 29-56-150-590.0  REPAIRS - AIRPORT EQUIPMENT: 81.27 .00

          Total AIRPORT DEPARTMENT: 812.16 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     6

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total AIRPORT FUND: 812.16 .00

GOLF FUND

GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT

54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE

CLEAR VISION GOLF INC 23309 J BUCHERT 09/26/23 209.95 .00

          Total 54-84-150-211.0  PRO SHOP MERCHANDISE: 209.95 .00

54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

SQUEAKY CLEAN 1626 1 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHROOM C 10/01/23 490.00 .00

          Total 54-84-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 490.00 .00

54-84-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 161.67 .00

          Total 54-84-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 161.67 .00

54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 2,164.87 .00

          Total 54-84-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 2,164.87 .00

54-84-150-521.0  EQUIPMENT LEASE

COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152048 GOLF CART LEASE 09/30/23 6,948.64 .00

COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152049 GOLF CART LEASE 10/18/23 6,948.64 .00

COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152050 GOLF CART LEASE 10/18/23 6,948.64 .00

          Total 54-84-150-521.0  EQUIPMENT LEASE: 20,845.92 .00

          Total GOLF PRO SHOP DEPARTMENT: 23,872.41 .00

GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT

54-85-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 86.65 .00

          Total 54-85-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 86.65 .00

54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 4,126.66 .00

          Total 54-85-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 4,126.66 .00

54-85-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT

BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3757013 XER/XPHASER3330 OVERAGE CHARG 09/30/23 122.56 .00

          Total 54-85-150-500.0  RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 122.56 .00

          Total GOLF OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT: 4,335.87 .00

          Total GOLF FUND: 28,208.28 .00

WATER FUND

WATER DISTRIBUTION

60-64-150-200.0  OFFICE SUPPLIES

ALSCO LBOI2113194 SHOP TOWELS, DUST MOP, WET MOP,  09/12/23 67.91 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     7

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total 60-64-150-200.0  OFFICE SUPPLIES: 67.91 .00

60-64-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 329.97 .00

          Total 60-64-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 329.97 .00

60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 1,104.92 .00

          Total 60-64-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 1,104.92 .00

60-64-150-591.0  REPAIRS - WATER METERS/MXU'S

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007 1843118 CXM ADPT, RED COUP, COP TUBING 08/30/23 366.77 .00

          Total 60-64-150-591.0  REPAIRS - WATER METERS/MXU'S: 366.77 .00

60-64-200-720.0  LINE REPLACEMNT - CITY WIDE

GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. 3 - 22042 Construction contract for Sunset, Placid, C 09/30/23 223,580.49 .00

          Total 60-64-200-720.0  LINE REPLACEMNT - CITY WIDE: 223,580.49 .00

          Total WATER DISTRIBUTION: 225,450.06 .00

WATER TREATMENT

60-65-150-460.0  TELEPHONE

VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 46.64 .00

          Total 60-65-150-460.0  TELEPHONE: 46.64 .00

60-65-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES

IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313992 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 8,582.12 .00

          Total 60-65-150-490.0  HEAT, LIGHTS, AND UTILITIES: 8,582.12 .00

60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT

PRESTIGE WORLDWIDE TECHNOLOG 1937 Parts and labor to repair 3 Pressure Redu 08/25/23 5,255.45 .00

          Total 60-65-150-590.0  REPAIRS - OTHER EQUIPMENT: 5,255.45 .00

60-65-200-706.0  INTAKE BLDG IMPROVEMENTS

FALVEY'S LLC 2474 Boulders - Davis Beach/Intake Station Acc 09/19/23 5,385.15 .00

          Total 60-65-200-706.0  INTAKE BLDG IMPROVEMENTS: 5,385.15 .00

          Total WATER TREATMENT: 19,269.36 .00

          Total WATER FUND: 244,719.42 .00

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.

DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES

91-40-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF IDAHO M16013 24 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 10/01/23 250.00 .00

REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF IDAHO M16013 24 2024 LEGISLATIVE CONTRIBUTION 10/01/23 200.00 .00

          Total 91-40-150-300.0  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 450.00 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - by GL - Portrait Page:     8

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:53AM

Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid

          Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ EXPNSES: 450.00 .00

          Total DT W URBAN RENEWAL PRJ.: 450.00 .00

          Grand Totals:  426,918.22 .00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     1
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

4 HUPPS LLC
3668 4 HUPPS LLC 297363 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSI 10/12/23 123.59

Total 4 HUPPS LLC: 123.59

ACUSHNET COMPANY
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626719 J MURATA 09/28/23 179.55
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626745 T SKINNER 09/28/23 71.89
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916626746 K DEARING 09/28/23 89.94
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 6-28 Titleist Ball order 09/29/23 3,523.59
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 8-28 Titleist Ball order 09/29/23 795.76
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916631619 9-28 Titleist Ball Order 09/29/23 1,828.25
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641138 J GUSTAVEL 10/02/23 329.91
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641170 J SWAN 10/02/23 137.11
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916641171 A LITTLE 10/02/23 311.87
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916645550 G LIVAS 10/03/23 132.07
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916646434 D WILLEY 10/03/23 176.40
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916646667 B WILMARTH 10/03/23 325.08
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916647280 J GUSTAVEL 10/03/23 140.91
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648844 C BROWN 10/03/23 261.69
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648862 C SKIDMORE 10/03/23 264.17
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916648864 M GALLEGOS 10/03/23 311.87
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916652653 R HAYHURST 10/04/23 215.67
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653213 J MURATA 10/04/23 217.69
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653636 D STEPHENSON 10/04/23 126.36
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653908 T REED 10/04/23 142.75
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916653909 R HARTNETT 10/04/23 297.55
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916654845 W HARRIS 10/04/23 89.69
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916655802 D MOORE 10/04/23 179.70
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916661554 NACHMAN 10/05/23 328.13
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668690 G LEWIS 10/06/23 106.44
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668810 KURT 10/06/23 612.00
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916668817 J TAYLOR 10/06/23 271.03
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916674311 S BIRD 10/09/23 137.11
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916676233 S SUTTON 10/09/23 347.91
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 91668809 D HAVDE 10/06/23 436.41
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916689346 V SINGH 10/11/23 203.71
1654 ACUSHNET COMPANY 916694125 S CORTEZ 10/12/23 223.11

Total ACUSHNET COMPANY: 12,815.32

ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SER
1221 ADVANCED ENGINEERING & E 90359 McCall WTP Filter Expansion Peer  09/29/23 6,725.25
1221 ADVANCED ENGINEERING & E 90418 Task Order IC-01 for AE2S to provi 09/29/23 1,484.09

Total ADVANCED ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL SER: 8,209.34

ALBERTSONS LLC
1850 ALBERTSONS LLC 00801825-080 SUMMER REC SOCCER 08/02/23 10.67
1850 ALBERTSONS LLC 00805801-091 PARK LOUNGE SUPPLIES 09/12/23 59.92
1850 ALBERTSONS LLC 00806806-0811 PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES 08/11/23 9.39

Total ALBERTSONS LLC: 79.98



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     2
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

ALL VALLEY FIRE INSPECTION
2111 ALL VALLEY FIRE INSPECTION 41353 Repair leak in fire suppression syst 10/09/23 1,180.00

Total ALL VALLEY FIRE INSPECTION: 1,180.00

ALSCO
2300 ALSCO LBOI2109467 6 MATS 08/29/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2111321 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  09/05/23 54.19
2300 ALSCO LBOI2111325 6 MATS 09/05/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2113193 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  09/12/23 54.19
2300 ALSCO LBOI2113198 6 MATS 09/12/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2113200 10 FLOOR MATS 09/12/23 93.10
2300 ALSCO LBOI2115005 10 FLOOR MATS 09/19/23 93.10
2300 ALSCO LBOI2116919 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  09/26/23 54.19
2300 ALSCO LBOI2116924 6 MATS 09/26/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2118833 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  10/03/23 54.19
2300 ALSCO LBOI2118837 6 MATS 10/03/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2118840 10 FLOOR MATS 10/03/23 93.10
2300 ALSCO LBOI2119156 COVERALL - JOHNNY 10/03/23 7.00
2300 ALSCO LBOI2119157 REPLACEMENT COVERALL - JO 10/03/23 25.00
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120721 4 MATS 10/10/23 26.40
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120721 SHOP TOWELS, COVERALLS 10/10/23 66.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120725 SHOP TOWELS, LAUNDRY BAG,  10/10/23 54.19
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120726 SHOP TOWELS, DUST MOP, WET  10/10/23 67.91
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120730 6 MATS 10/10/23 39.69
2300 ALSCO LBOI2120732 10 FLOOR MATS 10/10/23 93.10
2300 ALSCO LBOI2121085 COVERALL - TED 10/10/23 7.00
2300 ALSCO LBOI2121086 REPLACEMENT COVERALL - TE 10/10/23 32.25
2300 ALSCO LBOI2122640 LAUNDRY 10/17/23 54.19

Total ALSCO: 1,167.93

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 16LN-6MNQ-K BOOK 09/19/23 19.85
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 19YJ-44MN-J FAIRY LIGHTS 09/25/23 25.99
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1CVP-3KGH-7 YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS 09/30/23 144.09
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1DDY-T9NR-K MOTION SENSOR INDOOR LIGH 09/27/23 119.94
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1GGW-7MD3-4 TEEN LIBRARY INTERNSHIP HA 09/30/23 41.00
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1J71-CVV6-KC YOUNG ADULT MATERIALS 09/25/23 43.97
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1MQC-LM6G-J BOOKS 09/19/23 64.72
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1NL9-XPW9-44 BOOK 10/17/23 34.94
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1W1K-PHF3-J BOOKS 09/25/23 88.45
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1W1K-PHF3-J FRIENDS BOOKS/MATERIALS ET 09/25/23 33.71
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1X49-LMQF-47 AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS 09/30/23 19.96
2321 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES IN 1YRJ-PRKH-J Dvd 10/03/23 12.45

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC: 649.07

ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC.
2790 ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES IN 2307035 LABORATORY TESTING 09/30/23 95.00

Total ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES INC.: 95.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     3
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

ARDURRA GROUP INC
1965 ARDURRA GROUP INC 05113 - 14147 CONTINUING SERVICE AGREEM 09/30/23 1,200.00
1965 ARDURRA GROUP INC 220656 - 8 AIP 034 TWY RECONSTRUCTION 09/30/23 5,567.79
1965 ARDURRA GROUP INC 220656 - 8 AIP 034 TWY RECONSTRUCTION  09/30/23 618.64

Total ARDURRA GROUP INC: 7,386.43

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS
3700 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2037842112 BOOKS 10/02/23 39.69

Total BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS: 39.69

BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS
4645 BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALI 90975 UTILITY BILLING PROCESSING 10/18/23 565.36
4645 BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALI 90975 UTILITY BILLING POSTAGE 10/18/23 1,447.72

Total BILLING DOCUMENT SPECIALISTS: 2,013.08

BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC.
4745 BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY I 0499145 3 MATS, 3 FLOOR CARE 10/13/23 25.00

Total BLUE RIBBON LINEN SUPPLY INC.: 25.00

BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE C 10/05/23 26.33
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8045'S OVERAGE C 10/05/23 56.88
4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3732778 XEROX XALC8070H2 OVERAGE  10/05/23 283.70

Total BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 366.91

BORK, STEFANIE
5120 BORK, STEFANIE 20231014 NRPA CONFERENCE 10/14/23 343.08

Total BORK, STEFANIE: 343.08

BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32644 Hydraulic model development. 09/29/23 4,547.45
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32645 Hydraulic Modeling services for lan 09/29/23 243.00
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32646 Hydraulic Modeling services for lan 09/29/23 634.00
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32647 Hydraulic Modeling services for lan 09/29/23 324.00
2143 BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATE 32648 Miscellaneous Engineering Service 09/29/23 951.00

Total BOWEN COLLINS & ASSOCIATES INC: 6,699.45

BROWN TOWING
5585 BROWN TOWING 575 2 tows for wrecked patrol vehicle 09/26/23 1,280.00
5585 BROWN TOWING 575 2 tows for wrecked patrol vehicle 09/26/23 225.00

Total BROWN TOWING: 1,505.00

BS INNOVATORS LLC
1998 BS INNOVATORS LLC 1043 BALLICKERS 07/26/23 75.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     4
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total BS INNOVATORS LLC: 75.00

BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC.
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 68211305 LIBRARY SHED 10/09/23 696.48
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88044498 COMPUTER HEADPHONE 09/28/23 44.99
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88085001 4X4-8, 1X12-8 10/05/23 81.88
5763 BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC. 88100337 LIBRARY SHED 10/09/23 137.81

Total BUILDERS FIRSTSOURCE INC.: 961.16

C & M LUMBER CO. INC.
5980 C & M LUMBER CO. INC. 524721 Pressure treated beams to repair 8  10/11/12 1,233.60
5980 C & M LUMBER CO. INC. 524987 CEDAR 8 BRIDGE 10/13/23 393.05

Total C & M LUMBER CO. INC.: 1,626.65

CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937123104 P SNELLER 09/28/23 197.02
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937138493 G FRATES 09/30/23 500.48
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937142605 P SHALZ 10/03/23 223.72
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937142606 K HANSEN 10/03/23 191.48
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937144950 G GRIDLEY 10/03/23 277.72
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937148901 D TAVERES 10/04/23 183.34
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937156159 B PARKS 10/06/23 142.59
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937167282 K NEHER 10/10/23 189.42
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937167285 B BARRY 10/10/23 164.31
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937171273 B PARKS 10/11/23 142.59
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937176981 N KORTHALS 10/13/23 269.97
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937181120 L HUME 10/13/23 215.50
2985 CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO 937186010 K PORTEER 10/17/23 45.84

Total CALLAWAY  GOLF SALES CO: 2,743.98

CLUBPROPHET SOFTWARE LLC
2938 CLUBPROPHET SOFTWARE LL #INV1630704 ThERMAL RECEIPT PAPER 08/01/23 149.20

Total CLUBPROPHET SOFTWARE LLC: 149.20

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 2023-10-03 - P&Z Notice 1444470 09/08/23 145.46
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 CA-22-01 BOCC Summary 149058 09/18/23 117.88
2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 ZON-22-01 Ordinance 1490610 09/18/23 67.72

Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 331.06

CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DIST
7720 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL D 4438-1029414 COND -  EMT 10/10/23 80.00

Total CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL DIST: 80.00

CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS LLC
7775 CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLU 27665990 Storm water filters 08/23/23 100.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     5
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS LLC: 100.00

CONTROL ENGINEERS PA
7785 CONTROL ENGINEERS PA 29936 Control Engineers General Service 09/03/23 875.00

Total CONTROL ENGINEERS PA: 875.00

D & B SUPPLY CO.
8440 D & B SUPPLY CO. 51923 WORK PANTS & BOOTS - SWIFT 10/11/23 244.75

Total D & B SUPPLY CO.: 244.75

D&S HYDRAULICS INC
3158 D&S HYDRAULICS INC 38021 Hydraulic Cylinder Repair 10/10/23 1,015.42

Total D&S HYDRAULICS INC: 1,015.42

DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC.
8593 DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC. DAVIS AVE RE Contract Agreement for Davis CRA 09/30/23 254,690.44
8593 DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC. DAVIS AVE RE Contract Agreement for Davis CRA 09/30/23 66,612.10

Total DAS-CO OF IDAHO INC.: 321,302.54

DRUZISKY GOLF DESIGN
9490 DRUZISKY GOLF DESIGN 453 Aspen Tees Design, Maps and site  09/25/23 3,000.00

Total DRUZISKY GOLF DESIGN: 3,000.00

DUKE, LEVI
10000 DUKE, LEVI 20231002 TRAINING - WATER DEPT 10/02/23 12.71

Total DUKE, LEVI: 12.71

ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM INC
2879 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEU 9769184 PROPANE 10/02/23 2,497.82

Total ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM INC: 2,497.82

EDNETICS INC
3184 EDNETICS INC 125374 Cisco Meraki MS125 24-port Switc 10/12/23 1,992.67
3184 EDNETICS INC 125374 License - MS125 24-port (5Year) 10/12/23 936.30

Total EDNETICS INC: 2,928.97

ELAM & BURKE PA
9880 ELAM & BURKE PA 204190 GENERAL - URBAN RENEWAL 08/31/23 816.00

Total ELAM & BURKE PA: 816.00

FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC
11312 FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000045183 FOREST COMPOST 09/25/23 155.20-
11312 FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC 220000045186 FOREST COMPOST 09/25/23 232.80



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     6
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total FRANZ WITTE - McCALL LLC: 77.60

GALLS
11640 GALLS 025878544 DUTY BELT 09/30/23 64.99
11640 GALLS 025912367 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Of 10/10/23 652.93

Total GALLS: 717.92

GARARGE DOOR GUY LLC
3589 GARARGE DOOR GUY LLC 1238 MAINTENANCE SHOP DOOR RE 10/06/23 325.00

Total GARARGE DOOR GUY LLC: 325.00

GCSA
11860 GCSA 3295 5 GAL EARTHWORKS 10/04/23 175.00
11860 GCSA 3295 AQUATE PRO 10/04/23 400.00

Total GCSA: 575.00

GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY
11940 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3080736 TISSUE DISPENSER, ANTIBACTE 10/12/23 816.12
11940 GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY 3080740 NITRILE GLOVE 10/12/23 141.82

Total GEM STATE PAPER & SUPPLY: 957.94

GLASS PRO INC.
12080 GLASS PRO INC. 4546 CHIP REPAIR 09/19/23 65.00

Total GLASS PRO INC.: 65.00

GRANITE EXCAVATION INC.
12385 GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. DEINHARD, S Construction contract for Deinhard ( 09/30/23 549,323.47
12385 GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. DEINHARD, S Construction contract for Deinhard ( 09/30/23 61,575.70

Total GRANITE EXCAVATION INC.: 610,899.17

GROENEVELT, MICHELLE
12655 GROENEVELT, MICHELLE 20230923 WESTERN PLANNER CONFERE 09/23/23 146.72

Total GROENEVELT, MICHELLE: 146.72

HACH COMPANY
12780 HACH COMPANY 13769504 HR HYPOCHLORITE DT 10/09/23 403.00

Total HACH COMPANY: 403.00

HIGH MOUNTAIN NURSERY INC.
13720 HIGH MOUNTAIN NURSERY INC 41320 FLOWERS, FERTILIZER 09/19/23 207.80

Total HIGH MOUNTAIN NURSERY INC.: 207.80

HONEY DIPPERS INC.
14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-1930 TENNIS COURTS 07/31/23 195.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     7
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

14100 HONEY DIPPERS INC. 23-1940 RIVER FRONT PARK 07/31/23 175.00

Total HONEY DIPPERS INC.: 370.00

IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20231006 - 10 CASE# - 452852 10/06/23 162.18
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20231006 - 6 CASE# - 395109 10/06/23 106.62
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20231020 - 10 CASE# - 452852 10/20/23 162.18
14860 IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEI 20231020 - 6 CASE# - 395109 10/20/23 106.62

Total IDAHO CHILD SUPPORT RECEIPTING: 537.60

IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC
4286 IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC 3138183437 COLI P/A COMPARATOR, VESSE 10/05/23 505.23

Total IDEXX DISTRIBUTION INC: 505.23

JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC
6248 JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC 3101 Annual software and hardware serv 10/13/23 1,000.00
6248 JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC 3101 Annual hardware service agreemen 10/13/23 1,255.50

Total JAVA CONNECTIONS LLC: 2,255.50

JERRY'S AUTO PARTS
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 359497 PUNCH, NUT DRIVER METRIC 09/22/23 65.94
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361464 OIL FILTER 10/04/23 11.57
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361492 CONTROL 10/04/23 13.63
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361549 IGNITION SET 10/04/23 37.59
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361751 MULTI BALL MOUNT, LOCK 10/05/23 78.47
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 361912 OIL FILTER 10/06/23 26.65
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362014 MATERIAL ASSORTMENT 10/06/23 10.48
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362400 WHEEL NUT 10/09/23 .74
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362534 AIR BRAKE CHAMBER 10/10/23 50.70
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 362593 KIT CLEVIS LW 10/10/23 34.48
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363159 FUEL LINE 10/13/23 5.68
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363371 BLISTER PACK MINIATURES 10/14/23 3.38
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363678 LMP LAMP 10/17/23 8.80
16890 JERRY'S AUTO PARTS 363793 INNER TIE ROD 10/17/23 40.44

Total JERRY'S AUTO PARTS: 388.55

JESSEN, DUANE
99982 JESSEN, DUANE 20231017 TRAINING - WATER DEPT 10/17/23 12.18

Total JESSEN, DUANE: 12.18

JOERGER, ROBERT & TERRY
4616 JOERGER, ROBERT & TERRY 404402 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSI 10/11/23 56.24

Total JOERGER, ROBERT & TERRY: 56.24

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.
18440 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310972870 SHOP PARTS 10/04/23 115.45
18440 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310972871 SHOP SUPPLIES 10/04/23 220.26



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     8
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

18440 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310976648 SHOP STOCK 10/05/23 191.17
18440 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC. 9310980141 DUST CAP WITH CHAIN 20 10/06/23 82.94

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.: 609.82

LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS
18700 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS 12500414207 #7 front tires 10/12/23 1,415.62

Total LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS: 1,415.62

MADACSI STUDIOS
19625 MADACSI STUDIOS 2198 "Seasons" artwork repair 09/04/23 475.00

Total MADACSI STUDIOS: 475.00

MAY HARDWARE INC.
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 81537 ALUMINUM FLAT 08/30/23 30.58
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84191 EXTENSION CORD 09/30/23 2.69
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84428 6 SINGLE CUT KEYS, PADLOCKS 10/03/23 198.73
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84459 STUDS 10/04/23 15.98
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84493 WIRE SPOOL, BOX FAN 10/04/23 70.48
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84511 PADLOCKS 10/04/23 187.09
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84516 IRRIGATION PARTS 10/04/23 200.60
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84516 DEPT SUPPLIES 10/04/23 85.00
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84517 PINESOL 10/04/23 14.39
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84549 HOSE WASHER 10/04/23 6.10
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84611 FLOOR SQUEEGEE 10/05/23 13.49
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84612 TELESCOPIC POLE 10/05/23 25.19
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84670 WASP SPRAY 10/05/23 7.00
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84694 VALVE, PLIER, LEADER HOSE, G 10/06/23 86.35
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84711 COUPLING, ADAPTER BOX, ELE 10/06/23 43.41
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84783 NOZZLE TRIGGER 10/07/23 28.78
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84876 ANTIFREEZE 10/09/23 21.00
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 84972 SEALER, GRASS SHEAR, WASH  10/10/23 115.15
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85076 IRRIGATION PARTS 10/11/23 8.42
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85124 LONG TURN S&D, TAPE, AA BATT 10/11/23 37.41
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85312 CAUTION TAPE, PLIERS SET, MA 10/13/23 223.33
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85501 SCREWDRIVER SET, LINSEED OI 10/16/23 151.37
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85528 GLOVES, NINJA ICE HPT 10/16/23 28.78
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85577 MARKING PAINT 10/17/23 26.97
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85628 MISC FASTENERS 10/17/23 1.57
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85647 STIHL CYCLE OIL 10/17/23 64.89
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85652 GALV PART 10/17/23 12.59
20160 MAY HARDWARE INC. 85756 HOOK, CABLE TIES 10/18/23 8.44

Total MAY HARDWARE INC.: 1,715.78

McCALL DESIGN & PLANNING INC.
99555 McCALL DESIGN & PLANNING I 20231013 ENGINEERING BILLING ERROR  10/13/23 67.50

Total McCALL DESIGN & PLANNING INC.: 67.50

MCCALL, CITY OF
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-100461 WATER 10/12/23 103.18



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     9
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-125601 WATER 10/12/23 53.14
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-125631 WATER 10/12/23 104.73
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-131601 WATER 10/12/23 181.99
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-152751 WATER 10/12/23 27.35
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-152931 WATER 10/12/23 335.59
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-156201 WATER 10/12/23 861.19
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-166031 WATER 10/12/23 51.59
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-176451 WATER 10/12/23 54.69
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-176501 WATER 10/12/23 356.04
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-182601 WATER 10/12/23 217.21
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-182652 WATER 10/12/23 104.62
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-183351 WATER 10/12/23 53.14
6960 MCCALL, CITY OF 1023-218691 WATER 10/12/23 3,743.08

Total MCCALL, CITY OF: 6,247.54

MINERT & ASSOCIATES
4659 MINERT & ASSOCIATES 325568 PRE EMPLOYMENT - LUEDDEKE 09/07/23 78.00
4659 MINERT & ASSOCIATES 326249 PRE EMPLOYMENT - RONAY, OR 09/30/23 190.00

Total MINERT & ASSOCIATES: 268.00

MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY
5926 MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY S105653059.0 Repair parts - emergency water ma 10/06/23 4,492.80

Total MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY: 4,492.80

MSBT LAW CHTD.
22100 MSBT LAW CHTD. 78687 PROSECUTING SERVICES-F2393 09/26/23 4,166.66

Total MSBT LAW CHTD.: 4,166.66

NORCO INC.
22940 NORCO INC. 38826920 CYLINDER RENTAL 09/30/23 25.50

Total NORCO INC.: 25.50

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC.
23102 NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SAL 332620BP WINDSHIELD 10/09/23 78.12

Total NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC.: 78.12

OFFICE SAVERS ONLINE
22363 OFFICE SAVERS ONLINE 20230908 LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES 09/28/23 69.84

Total OFFICE SAVERS ONLINE: 69.84

O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L.
23415 O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485928 6 PATCHES 10/03/23 15.00
23415 O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485929 SHIRTS & PANTS ALTER 10/04/23 70.00
23415 O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L. 485930 2 PATCHES, PANTS HEM - ORMA 10/14/23 45.00

Total O'KEEFFE, DIANNE L.: 130.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     10
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

OVERDRIVE INC.
23635 OVERDRIVE INC. 04258CO2333 AUDIO BOOKS 09/29/23 694.82
23635 OVERDRIVE INC. 04258CO2333 AUDIO BOOKS 09/29/23 331.95

Total OVERDRIVE INC.: 1,026.77

PING INC
5686 PING INC 17187054 S SMOCK 10/03/23 241.17
5686 PING INC 17191584 K HANSON 10/05/23 152.84
5686 PING INC 17191585 IRONS 10/05/23 245.01
5686 PING INC 17191586 J MITCHELL 10/05/23 105.93
5686 PING INC 17192978 METAL WOODS 10/06/23 182.48
5686 PING INC 17206937 J SHEPHERD 10/17/23 205.87

Total PING INC: 1,133.30

PRECISION DETAIL INC.
24807 PRECISION DETAIL INC. 14353 MPD 181 INTERIOR DETAIL 09/30/23 465.00

Total PRECISION DETAIL INC.: 465.00

PUMPTECH INC
25265 PUMPTECH INC 0198469-IN Remove, diagnose, repair/replace  09/30/23 26,750.00
25265 PUMPTECH INC 0198470-IN Repair or Replace Pump #750 09/30/23 26,750.00

Total PUMPTECH INC: 53,500.00

RASGORSHEK, JAY
7813 RASGORSHEK, JAY 128 SECOND HALF - MCPAWS MURA 09/12/23 10,000.00

Total RASGORSHEK, JAY: 10,000.00

RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS
25800 RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS 00952431457- SOCCER SEASON CELEBRATIO 10/05/23 56.38

Total RIDLEY'S FAMILY MARKETS: 56.38

ROCKITECTURE STONEWORKS & FANROCKS
6154 ROCKITECTURE STONEWORK 6395 ENGRAVING FOR PAVERS FOR P 10/09/23 800.00

Total ROCKITECTURE STONEWORKS & FANROCKS: 800.00

ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & APPAREL
26280 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & AP 25245 LIBRARY CONSTRUCTION SIGN 09/30/23 114.90
26280 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & AP 25268 PARKING SIGNS FOR LIBRARY 09/29/23 127.50
26280 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & AP 25276 PARKING SIGNS 09/29/23 211.99

Total ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS & APPAREL: 454.39

SHRED-IT USA - BOISE
27890 SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004930315 SHREDDING 09/30/23 91.18
27890 SHRED-IT USA - BOISE 8004930315 SHREDDING 09/30/23 164.27



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     11
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total SHRED-IT USA - BOISE: 255.45

SIMPLOT PARTNERS
28080 SIMPLOT PARTNERS 216068931 VOLE-X 10/13/23 225.00

Total SIMPLOT PARTNERS: 225.00

SQUEAKY CLEAN
8252 SQUEAKY CLEAN 1625 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHR 09/19/23 455.00
8252 SQUEAKY CLEAN 1626 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHR 09/19/23 490.00

Total SQUEAKY CLEAN: 945.00

STATE TAX COMMISSION
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 59.18
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 17.78
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX OVER 09/30/23 .12-
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX 09/30/23 15,328.56
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX SHORT 09/30/23 2.35
29060 STATE TAX COMMISSION 202309 SALES TAX OVER 09/30/23 .01-

Total STATE TAX COMMISSION: 15,407.74

SUNICE
5349 SUNICE U3557750 J&N SMITH 10/16/23 81.78

Total SUNICE: 81.78

TALL TIMBER
29730 TALL TIMBER 063087 Mill lumber for bridge 10/10/23 1,150.00

Total TALL TIMBER: 1,150.00

TATES RENTS INC
71114 TATES RENTS INC 1666979-7 IRRIGATION BLOWOUTS 10/11/23 631.68
71114 TATES RENTS INC 1666981-7 IRRIGATION BLOWOUTS 10/11/23 379.68
71114 TATES RENTS INC 1784257-7 CRACK SEAL 10/06/23 34.71

Total TATES RENTS INC: 1,046.07

THUESON, SEAN
7295 THUESON, SEAN 174653 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSI 10/11/23 145.12

Total THUESON, SEAN: 145.12

TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC.
30300 TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL  2023-3790 13 YARDS MASON SAND 09/30/23 572.00

Total TOM MECKEL SAND & GRAVEL INC.: 572.00

TRAV'S WESTERN COLLISION INC
30575 TRAV'S WESTERN COLLISION I 11693 Repairs - GMC Canyon 09/30/23 1,500.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     12
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total TRAV'S WESTERN COLLISION INC: 1,500.00

TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC.
30630 TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT IN 503 50% SEPTEMBER 2023 UTILITIE 09/30/23 237.01

Total TREASURE VALLEY TRANSIT INC.: 237.01

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE
31540 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE 20231011 POSTAGE - METER A/C #1857338 10/11/23 500.00

Total U.S. POSTAL SERVICE: 500.00

UNIFORMS2GEAR INC.
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/07 TACLILTE GLOVES 09/28/23 332.19
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/07 Uniforms for new hire 09/28/23 573.32
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/07 New hire uniforms 09/28/23 201.38
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/09/07 COMFORT PANEL 09/28/23 65.69
31175 UNIFORMS2GEAR INC. INV/2023/10/02 New hire uniforms 09/30/23 179.47

Total UNIFORMS2GEAR INC.: 1,352.05

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
31280 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 8459E3413 SHIPPING 09/30/23 48.58

Total UNITED PARCEL SERVICE: 48.58

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC
8269 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51526772 Soda Ash - for pH adjustment 10/04/23 2,692.00
8269 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC 51526773 Soda Ash - for pH adjustment 10/04/23 1,396.00

Total UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC: 4,088.00

USABLUEBOOK
31550 USABLUEBOOK INV001366464 2-2 1/2 FLOW TESTING DIFFUSE 09/18/23 619.42

Total USABLUEBOOK: 619.42

VALLEY COUNTY
31640 VALLEY COUNTY 2023 - NOVEM PD FACILITY LEASE 10/16/23 2,700.00

Total VALLEY COUNTY: 2,700.00

VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC.
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12116 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 09/30/23 1,670.00
31900 VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC 12117 Patching - crew use (~$100/ton) 09/30/23 2,236.00

Total VALLEY PAVING & ASPHALT INC.: 3,906.00

VERIZON WIRELESS
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945379408 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/26/23 1,101.07
32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945379408 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 09/26/23 40.01



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     13
Report dates: 10/6/2023-10/19/2023 Oct 19, 2023  04:07PM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 1,141.08

VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC
8412 VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV670140 D VAN METRE 10/04/23 283.04
8412 VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV670442 B BARRY 10/04/23 564.69
8412 VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC INV675027 D ADAMS 10/09/23 225.71

Total VISTA OUTDOOR SALES LLC: 1,073.44

WAGNER, BESSIEJO
32219 WAGNER, BESSIEJO 20230921 AIC/ICCTFOA MILAGE 09/21/23 277.72

Total WAGNER, BESSIEJO: 277.72

WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY
1000 WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT  20231020 - 1 CASE - 2281417 10/20/23 187.38

Total WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY: 187.38

WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FINANCE
32560 WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FIN 5026990852 XEROX C8045 #603-0214726-000  10/06/23 170.25

Total WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FINANCE: 170.25

WOODS, TARA M.
33300 WOODS, TARA M. 20231115 NRPA CONFERENCE 10/15/23 58.99

Total WOODS, TARA M.: 58.99

WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS
33335 WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS 49344 INTERPRETATION 10/05/23 23.12

Total WORLD WIDE INTERPRETERS: 23.12

YMC INC.
33451 YMC INC. 183397 CLEAN/SERVICE SYSTEM 09/29/23 180.00

Total YMC INC.: 180.00

Grand Totals: 1,125,048.80



BLANK PAGE



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     1

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:54AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

AFLAC

1680 AFLAC 368767 PREMIUMS - A/C #OLF52 09/30/23 106.52

          Total AFLAC: 106.52

ALSCO

2300 ALSCO LBOI2113194 SHOP TOWELS, DUST MOP, WET  09/12/23 67.91

          Total ALSCO: 67.91

BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT

4870 BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT IN3757013 XER/XPHASER3330 OVERAGE C 09/30/23 122.56

          Total BOISE OFFICE EQUIPMENT: 122.56

CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE

6365 CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE 29996C15123 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL 09/30/23 517.07

          Total CASCADE FAMILY PRACTICE: 517.07

CLEAR VISION GOLF INC

2691 CLEAR VISION GOLF INC 23309 J BUCHERT 09/26/23 209.95

          Total CLEAR VISION GOLF INC: 209.95

COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT

7460 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT 328972510012 PREMIUMS -  BCN E3289725 10/01/23 541.64

          Total COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT: 541.64

COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC

2699 COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152048 GOLF CART LEASE 09/30/23 6,948.64

2699 COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152049 GOLF CART LEASE 10/18/23 6,948.64

2699 COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC 01-152050 GOLF CART LEASE 10/18/23 6,948.64

          Total COLORADO GOLF & TURF INC: 20,845.92

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

2652 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 1D06BADA-00 November 7 P&Z Updated 158367 10/16/23 128.74

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 128.74

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAHO

8860 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAHO 202310 PREMIUMS - #2667-0000 10/01/23 3,386.26

          Total DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF IDAHO: 3,386.26

FALVEY'S LLC

10495 FALVEY'S LLC 2474 Boulders - Davis Beach/Intake Stati 09/19/23 5,385.15

          Total FALVEY'S LLC: 5,385.15

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007

26140 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #30 1843118 CXM ADPT, RED COUP, COP TUB 08/30/23 366.77



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     2

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:54AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

          Total FERGUSON ENTERPRISES #3007: 366.77

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC

11625 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING IN 82513767 BOOKS 09/13/23 127.16

11625 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING IN 82514051 BOOKS 09/13/23 84.72

          Total GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING INC: 211.88

GALLS

11640 GALLS 025980310 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Of 09/30/23 681.71

11640 GALLS 025980311 Replacement uniforms for Patrol Of 09/30/23 659.52

          Total GALLS: 1,341.23

GRANITE EXCAVATION INC.

12385 GRANITE EXCAVATION INC. 3 - 22042 Construction contract for Sunset, Pl 09/30/23 223,580.49

          Total GRANITE EXCAVATION INC.: 223,580.49

IDAHO POWER

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 451.50

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 256.75

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 1,689.19

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 272.98

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 422.94

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 607.60

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 4,126.66

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 1,104.92

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 8,582.12

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 59.76

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 437.67

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2201313 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/19/23 2,164.87

15340 IDAHO POWER 1023-2208167 ENERGY CHARGE PER KWH 10/17/23 18.76

          Total IDAHO POWER: 20,195.72

III-A TRUST

15735 III-A TRUST 202310 PREMIUMS - #142-MCCALL 10/01/23 105,855.00

15735 III-A TRUST 202310 VISION PREMIUMS - #142-MCCA 10/01/23 1,105.00

          Total III-A TRUST: 106,960.00

INMAN, STEPHANIE

4256 INMAN, STEPHANIE 20231004 There is a $500 deposit to start the  10/04/23 500.00

          Total INMAN, STEPHANIE: 500.00

LEXIPOL LLC

18800 LEXIPOL LLC INVPRA119849 Add Police Academy One suite to e 09/30/23 1,855.80

          Total LEXIPOL LLC: 1,855.80



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     3

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:54AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

McCALL-DONNELLY JT. SCHOOL

20860 McCALL-DONNELLY JT. SCHOO 20230930 LIBERTY FEST VOLLEYBALL TO 09/30/23 500.00

          Total McCALL-DONNELLY JT. SCHOOL: 500.00

MOYLAN, BRENT & LAURA

5323 MOYLAN, BRENT & LAURA 117814 DBL WATER PAYMENT AT CLOSI 10/20/23 51.59

          Total MOYLAN, BRENT & LAURA: 51.59

NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC.

23102 NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SAL 332384BP OIL FILTER SYN 09/29/23 81.27

          Total NORTHWEST EQUIPMENT SALES INC.: 81.27

NUESYNERGY INC.

23265 NUESYNERGY INC. 8039 HRA/FSA ADMIN FEES 10/20/23 395.00

23265 NUESYNERGY INC. 8039 COBRA ADMIN FEES 10/20/23 75.00

          Total NUESYNERGY INC.: 470.00

PRESTIGE WORLDWIDE TECHNOLOGIES LLC

6153 PRESTIGE WORLDWIDE TECH 1937 Parts and labor to repair 3 Pressure  08/25/23 5,255.45

          Total PRESTIGE WORLDWIDE TECHNOLOGIES LLC: 5,255.45

REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF IDAHO

25593 REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF I M16013 24 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES 10/01/23 250.00

25593 REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF I M16013 24 2024 LEGISLATIVE CONTRIBUTI 10/01/23 200.00

          Total REDEVELOPMENT ASSOC. OF IDAHO: 450.00

ROGERS ELECTRIC INC

26420 ROGERS ELECTRIC INC 5102 2 LED LAMP TUBE 09/15/23 179.16

          Total ROGERS ELECTRIC INC: 179.16

SPARKLIGHT

28656 SPARKLIGHT 20231008 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 O 10/08/23 116.72

28656 SPARKLIGHT 20231008 INTERNET - ACCT # 112663760 O 10/08/23 116.71

          Total SPARKLIGHT: 233.43

SQUEAKY CLEAN

8252 SQUEAKY CLEAN 1626 1 MCCALL GOLF COURSE BATHR 10/01/23 490.00

          Total SQUEAKY CLEAN: 490.00

STAR NEWS, THE

28980 STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL PUBLIC HEARING 9/7,9/ 09/30/23 408.00

28980 STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL CITY COUNCIL 9/7,9/14, 09/30/23 1,404.00

28980 STAR NEWS, THE 119138 MCCALL COMMUNITY DEVELOP 09/30/23 288.00



CITY OF McCALL Payment Approval Report - Vendor Page:     4

Report dates: 10/14/2023-10/14/2023 Oct 25, 2023  11:54AM

Vendor Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

          Total STAR NEWS, THE: 2,100.00

U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE

31035 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC 513397521 LIBRARY XEROX COPIER - SN 8T 10/17/23 170.41

31035 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC 513397521 PUBLIC WORKS XEROX COPIER  10/17/23 163.69

31035 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC 513397521 CITY HALL XEROX COPIER - SN  10/17/23 247.39

          Total U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE: 581.49

VERIZON WIRELESS

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 121.66

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 468.29

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 79.10-

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 41.64

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 174.93

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 164.93

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 123.29

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 86.65

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 329.97

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 161.67

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 183.68

32020 VERIZON WIRELESS 9945841158 CELLULAR PHONE SERVICE 10/01/23 46.64

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 1,824.25

WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SVC LLC

32565 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINAN 5027168129 BOBCAT SNOW BLOWER 10/21/23 1,015.52

          Total WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SVC LLC: 1,015.52

WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS

32630 WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS E20239 2023 ECONOMIC SUMMIT SPON 10/06/23 1,000.00

          Total WEST CENTRAL MOUNTAINS: 1,000.00

WHITE PETERSON P.A.

32910 WHITE PETERSON P.A. 159175 GENERAL CITY ADMIN 09/30/23 23,768.80

          Total WHITE PETERSON P.A.: 23,768.80

WILLAMETTE DENTAL INSURANCE

33095 WILLAMETTE DENTAL INSURA 202310 PREMIUMS - GROUP #Z1759 - ID 10/01/23 2,593.65

          Total WILLAMETTE DENTAL INSURANCE: 2,593.65

          Grand Totals:  426,918.22



MCCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-207 

Meeting Date October 26, 2023  
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

City Licenses Report to Council Per 

McCall City Code  

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk  Originator 

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: n/a Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

n/a Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: n/a Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

Per McCall City Code Title 4 Chapter 9, the City Council has determined the City Clerk shall 

be delegated the authority to process and grant or deny all alcoholic beverage license 

applications, other than certain circumstances involving catering permits, which the City Clerk 

shall review the application for catering permit for completeness and forward said application 

to the Police Chief. The Police Chief upon receipt of the application shall make a 

recommendation to the City Clerk to approve or deny the application. Whenever the City Clerk 

shall determine that an application for alcoholic beverage license transfer or renewal is 

complete, the City Clerk shall approve or deny such application. All decisions of the City Clerk 

shall be reported to the City Council at the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting after 

such a decision. The City Clerk is also responsible for all processing of business, taxi, snow 

removal, pawnbroker, child daycare licenses, vendor and short-term rental permits, and public 

event applications. 

 

Please see the attached Clerk Report for the last three weeks. The report has been updated to 

reflect recent code updates to permits; including Short-Term Rental permits and Commercial 

Snow Removal permits.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Council reviews the License report. 

 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 

  

  
 



City Clerk’s License Report 
 

 

Council Meeting: October 26, 2023 
 
Business License Activity 

Business Name Type of Business Address 

N
ew

 

C
lose 

BL# Issued 

No Activity       
Short-Term Rental Permit Activity 

Owner(s) Rental Address Local Contact 

N
ew

 
R

enew
al 

C
losed 

# B
edroom

s 

M
ax 

O
ccupancy 

Parking 

Perm
it # 

Issued 

Fabrice Sera 1630 N Davis Ave #60 Fabrice Sera x     2 6 2 3393 10/12/2023 

Sheli Campbell 315 Cece Way Julie Ronnow x     3 8 3 3376 10/12/2023 

Carl Davis 611 Blue Water Cir  Michelle Ova x     4 10 2 3365 10/12/2023 

David Crowder 507 Timm St Frost Management 
LLC 

x     3 8 3 3350 10/12/2023 

Alcohol License Activity 

Business Name Physical Address 

N
ew

 

R
enew

al 

C
losed BL# Issued 

No Activity  

   

  
Catering Permit Activity 
Name of 
Licensee Event Location of 

Event 
Date of 
Event Time of Event  

Issued Rev 

The Art Gallery 
McCall Inc 

Reception at 
Gallery Fifty-Five 

311 E Lake St 11/04/2023 4:00pm - 8:00pm 10/16/2023 $20 

Brundage 
Mountain Resort 

Town Edit 1117 E Lake St 10/19/2023 5:00pm - 6:00pm 10/10/2023 $20 

Delish Catering 
LLC 

Hogan/Sucher 
Wedding 

1117 E Lake St 10/13/2023 4:00pm - 10:00pm 10/05/2023 $20 

 
Outdoor Public Events/Vendor Permit Activity 

Applicant Event Location of 
Event 

Date(s) of 
Event Time of Event Rd 

Closure 
 

Issued 
Cowgirl Dreams Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 10:00am - 6:00pm no 10/05/2023 



City Clerk’s License Report 
 

 

The Bruja Spa Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/05/2023 

Lori Piccolo 
Design 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/02/2023 

Papa Syles 
Leathers 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/05/2023 

Shaw Orchards Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/03/2023 

Valley County 
Pet Resort 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/03/2023 

Weiser River 
Ranch 

Oktoberfest 1117 E Lake St 10/07/2023 12:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/05/2023 

Brundage 
Mountain Resort 

Town Edit 1117 E Lake St 10/19/2023 5:00pm - 9:00pm no 10/10/2023 

Tamarack Food 
Beverage LLC 

Town Edit 1117 E Lake St 10/19/2023 5:00pm - 9:00pm no 10/16/2023 

Tamarack Food 
Beverage LLC 

Alpine Village 
Truck or Treat 

600 N 3rd St 10/31/2023 4:00pm - 6:00pm no 10/16/2023 

Rustic Outlet End of 
Summer Pop 
Up Sale 

110 N. 3rd St 10/07/2023 10:00am - 5:00pm no 10/05/2023 

 
Snow Removal Operator Permit Activity 

Business Name Owner Type of Snow 
Removal BL# Decal Permit 

Numbers Issued 

D
enied 

Date 

No Activity       
 
Peddler Permit Activity 

Applicant Company 
Represented Product Sold Date(s) 

Permitted Permit # Fees Collected 

No Activity      
 
Taxi & Commercial Transportation Driver License Activity 

Business Name Driver Name Address BL# 

City 
Taxi 

License
# 

D
enied 

Date 
Approved License Expires 

No Activity        
 



BLANK PAGE



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-209 

Meeting Date October 26, 2023 
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

Treasurer’s Report as Required by IC 50-

208 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk   

Treasurer  Originator 

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: N/A Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

N/A Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: Report Only Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

Treasurer’s report of accounts and activity of office during the month of September 2023 

regarding care, management or disposition of moneys, property or business of the City. 

 

Attached is the September 2023 Report 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

 

The Council shall examine the report and determine whether additional information from the 

Treasurer is required. 

 

 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 

  

  
 



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard

Issued on October 20, 2023

Reporting Period: September 2023

Our Investments and Cash…  Major Fund Cash Flows…
Balances as of September 2023

General Fund – Cash & Investments General Fund Revenues and Expense 
As % of 
Budget

As % of FY18-
FY22 Avg. Actual

September 2023 10,528,879$ Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 14,196,339$   
September 2022 8,646,162$   Revenues to Date 9,023,143$     63.56% 114.65%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 1,580,330$   Expenditures to Date 7,330,351$     51.64% 100.39%
Restricted Cash - Franchise Fees 1,502,718$   Revenues over Expenditures 1,692,792$     

Available Cash 7,445,831$   
Street Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Streets Fund - Cash & Investments Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,970,601$     
September 2023 1,702,739$   Revenues to Date 2,579,277$     86.83% 118.14%
September 2022 1,627,418$   Expenditures to Date 2,583,977$     86.98% 119.47%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 449,914$      Revenues over Expenditures (4,700)$           
Available Cash 1,252,825$   

Library Fund Revenues and Expenditures
Library Fund - Cash & Investments Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,212,393$     
September 2023 1,249,684$   Revenues to Date 620,424$        51.17% 91.60%
September 2022 1,486,310$   Expenditures to Date 587,998$        48.50% 98.75%
Unavailable Cash Reserves 111,254$      Revenues over Expenditures 32,426$          
Restricted Cash - Bldg Fund 821,471$      
Available Cash 316,960$      Recreation Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,265,584$     
Recreation Fund - Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 1,775,348$     78.36% 91.60%
September 2023 (97,456)$       Expenditures to Date 2,075,452$     91.61% 98.75%
September 2022 593,673$      Revenues over Expenditures (300,104)$       
Unavailable Cash Reserves 236,870$      
Available Cash (334,326)$     Airport Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,868,468$     
Airport Fund - Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 880,515$        47.12% 30.00%
September 2023 206,241$      Expenditures to Date 1,576,368$     84.37% 55.16%
September 2022 723,510$      Revenues over Expenditures (695,853)$       
Unavailable Cash Reserves 75,387$        
Available Cash 130,854$      Local Option Tax - Streets Fund Revenues and Expenditures

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 6,321,509$     
Capital Projects Fund-Cash & Investments Revenues to Date 4,890,462$     77.36% 171.24%
September 2023 121,985$      Expenditures to Date 5,509,246$     87.15% 221.14%
September 2022 77,831$        Revenues over Expenditures (618,784)$       

Local Option Tax - Cash & Investments Water Fund Revenues and Expenditures
September 2023 4,461,661$   Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 9,621,637$     
September 2022 4,390,403$   Revenues to Date 5,182,092$     53.86% 144.67%
Available Cash 71,258$        Expenditures to Date 6,582,943$     68.42% 280.35%

Revenues over Expenditures (1,400,851)$    

Page 1 of 3



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard

Issued on October 20, 2023

Reporting Period: September 2023

Our Investments and Cash… cont'd

Balances as of September 2023

Property Tax Collection 
 As % of 
Budget 

 As % of FY18-
FY22 Avg. Golf Fund - Cash & Investments

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 7,221,422$   September 2023 789,076$      
Revenues to Date 7,293,275$   101.00% 117.33% September 2022 1,354,035$   

Unavailable Cash Reserves 205,110$      
State Shared Revenue Collection Available Cash 583,966$      
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,295,547$   
Revenues to Date 887,533$      68.51% 79.47% Water Fund - Cash & Investments

September 2023 5,625,511$   
Building Permit Revenue Collection September 2022 6,825,233$   
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 563,427$      Unavailable Cash Reserves 515,500$      
Revenues to Date 607,923$      107.90% 121.06% Restricted Cash - DEQ Loan Reserve 409,918$      

Available Cash 4,700,093$   
Local OptionTax - Tourism Revenue Collection
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,608,081$   
Revenues to Date 1,049,898$   65.29% 169.71%

Local OptionTax - Streets Revenue Collection*
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 3,114,500$   
Revenues to Date 3,037,097$   97.51% 127.17%
*New Tax and Fund as of January 1, 2016 (percent avg. is 2 year comparison)

Specific Revenue Collections at a Glance…

Page 2 of 3



City of McCall, Idaho
  Monthly Financial Dashboard

Issued on October 20, 2023

Reporting Period: September 2023

Our Cash Flows Prior Year Comparison
September 2023 September 2022
General Fund Percentage General Fund Percentage
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 14,196,339$   Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 12,022,989$   
Revenues to Date 9,023,143$     63.56% Revenues to Date 8,773,130$     72.97%
Expenditures to Date 7,330,351$     51.64% Expenditures to Date 8,121,990$     67.55%
Revenues over Expenditures 1,692,792$     Revenues over Expenditures 651,140$        
Streets Fund Streets Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,970,601$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 3,113,593$     
Revenues to Date 2,579,277$     86.83% Revenues to Date 2,389,487$     76.74%
Expenditures to Date 2,583,977$     86.98% Expenditures to Date 2,350,180$     75.48%
Revenues over Expenditures (4,700)$           Revenues over Expenditures 39,306$          
Library Fund Library Fund

Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,212,393$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 6,005,002$     

Revenues to Date 620,424$        51.17% Revenues to Date 1,126,017$     18.75%
Expenditures to Date 587,998$        48.50% Expenditures to Date 1,351,874$     22.51%
Revenues over Expenditures 32,426$          Revenues over Expenditures (225,858)$       
Recreation Fund Recreation Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,265,584$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 4,177,610$     
Revenues to Date 1,775,348$     78.36% Revenues to Date 2,701,944$     64.68%
Expenditures to Date 2,075,452$     91.61% Expenditures to Date 3,559,418$     85.20%
Revenues over Expenditures (300,104)$       Revenues over Expenditures (857,475)$       
Airport Fund Airport Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 1,868,468$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 2,701,319$     
Revenues to Date 880,515$        47.12% Revenues to Date 2,289,399$     84.75%
Expenditures to Date 1,576,368$     84.37% Expenditures to Date 2,427,320$     89.86%
Revenues over Expenditures (695,853)$       Revenues over Expenditures (137,921)$       
Local Option Tax (Streets) Fund Local Option Tax (Streets) Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 6,321,509$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 4,569,926$     
Revenues to Date 4,890,462$     77.36% Revenues to Date 3,273,641$     71.63%
Expenditures to Date 5,509,246$     87.15% Expenditures to Date 1,116,764$     24.44%
Revenues over Expenditures (618,784)$       Revenues over Expenditures 2,156,877$     
Golf Fund Golf Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 2,774,126$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 1,260,675$     

Revenues to Date 1,914,283$     69.00% Revenues to Date 1,461,306$     115.91%
Expenditures to Date 1,530,854$     55.18% Expenditures to Date 1,099,734$     87.23%
Revenues over Expenditures 383,429$        Revenues over Expenditures 361,572$        
Water Fund Water Fund
Fiscal Year 2023 Budget 9,621,637$     Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 3,571,594$     
Revenues to Date 5,182,092$     53.86% Revenues to Date 4,292,042$     120.17%
Expenditures to Date 6,582,943$     68.42% Expenditures to Date 2,737,674$     76.65%
Revenues over Expenditures (1,400,851)$    Revenues over Expenditures 1,554,368$     

Page 3 of 3



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-208 

Meeting Date October 26, 2023   
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

Request to Authorize the Mayor to sign an 

Idaho Office of Energy Management 

Subrecipient Agreement for a grant to support 

seismic analysis of the Public Works facility 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk   

Treasurer   

Community Development   

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: $67,196.25 Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

$61,087.50 IOEM Grant Award 

$6,108.75 Match FY24 Public Works budget 

Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: Agreement must be executed before 

11/1/23 

Information Systems   

Economic Development  Originator 

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

The Idaho Office of Energy Management (IOEM) has awarded a Hazard Mitigation Grant to the City of 

McCall in the amount of $61,087.50 to support the costs to have a licensed engineer conduct a Tier III 

Seismic Analysis of the Public Works facilities at 815 N. Samson Trail. This analysis will provide data 

to assess the costs and scope of seismic (earthquake) remediation actions as compared to costs of 

reconstruction of these facilities. Seismic analysis of public facilities is listed as a “high priority” in the 

2020 Valley County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan and is identified as a recommended 

action of the 2020 McCall Public Works Facility Master Plan. 

The total estimated cost of the seismic analysis is $67,196.25. The grant will provide $61,087.50 and 

must be matched with $6,108.75 in local funds, which are available in the FY24 Public Works adopted 

budget.  

The Idaho Office of Energy Management Subrecipient Agreement to accept the grant award is attached.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Authorize the Mayor to sign the Idaho Office of Energy Management Subrecipient Grant Agreement 

for a grant in the amount of $61,087.50 to support seismic analysis of the Public Works facility.  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 

February 10, 2022 AB 22-030 Council approved submittal of IOEM Hazard Mitigation grant.  

  
 



 

Federal Award Date

August  23,  2023

Idaho Office of Emergency Management

2023 Subrecipient  Agreement 
f o r

City of McCall

1. Subrecipient Name and Address 2.  Prepared by: Wassom, Karla 3.  Award Number: 4534MCCALL

 

City of McCall

P.O.Box 1178

Donnelly, ID 83615

4 .                                           Federal Grant Information  

Federal Grant Tit le: 4534 HMGP - McCall Public Works Seismic Project

Federal Grant Award Number/CFDA Number: DR-4534-0008-ID / 97.039 

Federal Granting Agency: Grant Programs Directorate
Federal Emergency Management Agency
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

 

5 . Award Amount and Grant Breakdowns

Subrecipient DUNS Number:      188922611

Award Amount This Action:                        $61,087.50

Subrecipient Match Amount:                     $6,108.75

Total Award Amount:                                             $67,196.25

4534 HMGP - McCall Public Works Seismic Project

Performance/ Budget Period:

 Aug 23, 2023 through Aug 1, 2025

6. Requirements:   This Subaward is approved subject to such conditions or limitations as are set forth on the following pages of this document and in the Project-Specific
Programmatic Conditions of Approval and Standard Administrative Provisions for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program. This is a not a Research & Development Subaward.  Subrecipients
must give  the Idaho Office of Emergency Management (IOEM), Department of Homeland Security (DHS) and auditors access to and the right to examine and copy records, accounts,
and other documents and sources of information related to the grant and permit access to facilities, personnel, and other individuals and information as may be necessary, as required
by DHS regulations and other applicable laws or program guidance.

The Subrecipient certifies that the Subrecipient and its' contractors/vendors are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded
by any federal department or agency and do not appear in the Debarred and Suspended list at http://www.sam.gov.

The Subrecipient certifies compliance with the 2CFR200 Subpart F – Audit Requirements and  Idaho State Code 67-450B – Independent Financial Audits of Local Governmental
Entities—Filing Requirements.

Acceptance of subaward certifies compliance with requirements detailed above.

 

 

7 . Agency Approval

Approving IOEM Official:

Brad  Richy ,  D irec tor

I d a h o  O f f i c e  o f  E m e r g e n c y  M a n a g e m e n t

( 2 0 8 )  2 5 8 - 6 5 0 1

Signature of IOEM Director:

D a t e :

8 . Subrecipient Acceptance

I have read and understand the attached Terms and Conditions.   Signature certif ies compliance with requirements detailed on subaward
subrecipient  agreement.

Print name and tit le of Authorized Subrecipient official:

 

 

 

 

Signature of Authorized Subrecipient Official:

 

 

 

 

9. Enter Employer Identif ication Number (EIN) /  Federal Tax Identif ication Number: 10.  Date Signed : 

 

 

11. DUE DATE: 1 1 / 1 / 2 0 2 3

Signed award and Direct Deposit Form (if  applicable) must be returned to IOEM on or before the above due date.

http://www.epls.gov/


 

Project-Specific Programmatic Conditions of Approval

Project:  4534MCCALL, City of McCall

Project-Specific Programmatic Conditions of Approval

 

This  review does not  address  a l l  Federal ,  State ,  and local  requirements .    Acceptance of  Federal  funding requires  recipient  to  comply with al l  Federal ,  State ,  and local  laws.    Fai lure  to
obta in  a l l  appropr ia te  Federa l ,  S ta te ,  and loca l  envi ronmenta l  permi ts  and c learances  may jeopardize  Federa l  funding.

Subrecipient  is  responsible  for  complying with Required Condit ions Resul t ing from Environmental  Review ident i f ied in  the Environmental  Report  a t tached to  this  award package.

Any change to the approved Scope of  Work wil l  require  re-evaluat ion for  compliance with the National  Environmental  Pol icy Act  and other  laws and Executive Orders .

I f  ground dis turbing act ivi t ies  occur  during construct ion,  appl icant  wil l  monitor  ground dis turbance and i f  any potent ia l  archaeological  resources  are  discovered,  wil l  immediately  cease
cons t ruc t ion  in  tha t  a rea  and  no t i fy  the  S ta te  and  Federa l  Emergency  Management  Agency .

Subrecipient  i s  responsible  for  determining the  presence of  hazardous  mater ia ls  pr ior  to  re t rof i t  work.    This  may include,  but  not  l imi ted to ,  asbestos  and lead-based paint .  
Subrecipient  shal l  ident i fy ,  handle ,  t ranspor t ,  and dispose  of  hazardous  mater ia ls  and/or  toxic  waste  in  accordance  to  the  requirements  and to  the  sa t i s fac t ion  of  the  governing local ,
s ta te  and federa l  agencies ,  inc luding  compet ing  requi red  not ic ing .

 

Standard Administrative Provisions for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)

FEMA Region 10 – Updated September 8, 2021

 

The subrecipient  agrees  that  a l l  use  of  funds under  this  subaward wil l  be  in  accordance with  the Hazard Mit igat ion Assis tance Unif ied Guidance in  effect  a t  the  t ime of  the  Disaster
Declarat ion,  relevant  HMGP guidance and pol icy memos and direct ives,  as  well  as  the HMGP regulat ions in 44 CFR 206.

The  rec ip ient  may rece ive  payment  in  advance  us ing  the  Uni ted  Sta tes  (U.S . )  Depar tment  of  Heal th  and  Human Services  Payment  Management  Sys tem former ly  known as  Smar tLink .  
The  rec ip ien t  may advance  por t ions  of  the  approved  Federa l  share  to  the  Subrec ip ien t  provided  the  rec ip ien ts  main ta in  procedures  to  minimize  the  t ime e laps ing  be tween  the  t ransfer
of  funds  f rom the  U.S .    Treasury  and  the i r  d isbursement  to  the  Subrec ip ient .    Subrec ip ients  must  comply  wi th  the  same payment  requi rement  as  the  rec ip ien t  and  must  comply  wi th
the  requ i rements  spec i f i ed  in  the  rec ip ien t ’ s  subaward  agreement .

The subrecipient  shall  fol low regulat ions found in Tit le 2 Code of Federal  Regulations (CFR) Part  200,  Uniform Administrat ive Requirements,  Cost  Principles,  and Audit  Requirements
for  Federal  Awards and the FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement  in effect  for  the subject  Disaster  Declarat ion.

The Federal  Funding Accountabi l i ty  and Transparency Act  (FFATA) of  2006 (2 CFR Part  170)  requires  recipients  and subrecipients  to  report  cer tain information about  themselves and
thei r  f i rs t - t ier  subrecipients  for  each Federal  award of  $25,000 or  more  awarded on or  af ter  October  1 ,  2010.

The subrecipient  must  obtain prior  approval  from the State  Hazard Mit igat ion Officer  (SHMO) before implementing changes to the approved project  Scope of  Work (SOW).   The SHMO
must  receive  FEMA approval  pr ior  to  a  change in  the  SOW regardless  of  the  budget  impl icat ions .    Transfer  of  funds  between tota l  d i rect  cost  ca tegor ies  in  the  approved budget  shal l
rece ive  the  pr ior  approval  of  FEMA when such cumula t ive  t ransfers  among those  d i rec t  cos t  ca tegor ies  exceed ten  percent  of  the  to ta l  budget .    The  subrec ip ient  must  fu l ly  document
cost  overrun requests ;  the  project  must  remain cost -effect ive ,  and funds must  be  avai lable  wi thin  the  HMGP cei l ing for  sa id  disas ter .

The  subrec ip ient  must  not i fy  the i r  ass igned SHMO as  soon as  s igni f icant  developments  become known,  such as  de lays  or  adverse  condi t ions  tha t  might  ra ise  cos ts  or  de lay
completion or  substantial ly lower cost  (for  real location of  funding).

The subrecipient  shal l  submit  quar ter ly  f inancial  and progress  reports  thereaf ter  unt i l  the  grant  ends .    Reports  are  due on January 15,  Apri l  15,  July  15,  and October  15.    A report  must
be  submit ted  for  every  quar ter  of  the  per iod of  performance,  inc luding par t ia l  ca lendar  quar ters ,  as  wel l  as  for  per iods  where  no grant  ac t iv i ty  occurs .    Future  awards  and  fund
drawdowns may be  wi thheld  i f  these  repor ts  a re  de l inquent .    The  f ina l  f inancia l  and progress  repor t  i s  due  30  days  af ter  pro jec t  comple t ion  or  the  end date  of  the  performance
per iod .

P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t:   The  subrecip ient  shal l  submit  performance  progress  repor ts  through the  Idaho Grant  Management  Sys tem ( IDGMS),  by  the  15t h  day  a f t e r  t he  end  o f  each
quar ter .    The narra t ive  shal l  consis t  of  a  compar ison of  ac tual  accompl ishment  to  the  approved act iv i ty  object ives .    The subrecipient  shal l  submit  quar ter ly  performance repor ts
thereaf ter  unt i l  the  subaward is  c losed.    Repor ts  are  due January 15,  Apri l  15,  July  15,  and October  15.    Quar ter ly  performance repor t  shal l  repor t  the  name,  complet ion s ta tus ,
expendi ture ,  and  payment - to-da te  of  each  approved  ac t iv i ty / subrec ip ien t  award  under  the  Subrec ip ien t  Award .

F i n a l  R e p o r t s:   The subrecipient  shal l  submit  a  f ina l  f inancia l  and performance repor t  30  days  upon projec t  complet ion or  the  end date  of  the  performance per iod.

Unless  o therwise  approved by IOEM, the  subrecip ient  must  submit  a  c loseout  package wi th  a l l  f inancia l ,  per formance and other  repor ts  and required  documenta t ion  wi th in  30 days
af ter  subrecipient’s  not ice  of  complet ion of  the  project ,  or  expirat ion or  terminat ion of  the  project /subaward.

For closeout  of  this  project ,  the subrecipient  shal l  send a let ter  of  request  to the SHMO to close the project  programmatical ly and f inancial ly.   The let ter  wil l  include the fol lowing:

1.    The date  work on the  project  was  ful ly  completed;

2.    The date  of  the subrecipient’s  f inal  s i te  inspect ion for  the project ;

3 .    The subrecipient  shal l  submit  a  f inal  to ta l  project  cost  and Federal  share ,  any cost  underrun,  or  overrun,  including a  Final  Cost  Line I tem budget ,  to  enable  any closeout
deobligation or obligation of additional funds in NEMIS;

4.    Cer t i f ica t ion that  repor ted costs  were  incurred in  the  performance of  e l ig ible  work,  and that  the  approved work was  completed,  or  i f  not ,  an  explanat ion as  to  the  f inal  s ta tus
of  the  pro jec t  and  why the  pro jec t  was  not  comple ted ;

5.    Confirmation that  the mit igat ion measure is  in  compliance with the provis ions of  the FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement  and this  approval  le t ter ;

6 .    A memo f rom the  subrec ip ien t  address ing  how each  requi red  envi ronmenta l  and  spec ia l  p rogrammat ic  condi t ion  was  met  ( inc luding  a t tachment  of  any  requi red
documen ta t i on ) ;

7.    Submit ta l  of  a l l  required documentat ion relat ive to  the specif ic  project  type,  e .g .  acquis i t ion/demoli t ion,  or  e levat ion,  including al l  necessary data  to  c lose the project  in  the
Property Site Inventory in FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance grant  systems.

By acceptance of  this  subaward,  the  subrecipient  agrees  to  abide by al l  laws and regulat ions  required under  the  HMGP as  out l ined in  44 CFR 206.432 -  .440,  44 CFR 80,  44 CFR 201,
the Grants  Management  requirements  contained in  44 CFR 13 and/or  2  CFR 200,  and al l  appl icable  Federal ,  State ,  Tribal ,  or  Local  laws.

Subrecipients  who have been awarded Mit igat ion grants  are  reminded that  10% of  the  to ta l  grant  award wi l l  be  re ta ined by IOEM pending complet ion of  the  f inal  project  inspect ion or
FEMA's  approval  of  p lans .    Once approved,  the  re ta ined funds  wi l l  be  re imbursed and the  grant  c losed.

The subrecip ient  shal l  fo l low cos t -shar ing requirements  mandated  by program guidance ,  s ta tu te  or  regula t ion  and in  compl iance  wi th  2  CFR 200.29.    The cos t -share  requirement  for
th is  subaward  i s  75% federa l  and  25% non-federa l

This  review does not  address  a l l  Federal ,  State ,  and local  requirements .    Acceptance of  Federal  funding requires  recipient  to  comply with al l  Federal ,  State ,  and local  laws.    Fai lure  to
obta in  a l l  appropr ia te  Federa l ,  S ta te ,  and loca l  envi ronmenta l  permi ts  and c learances  may jeopardize  Federa l  funding.

Subrecipient  is  responsible  for  complying with Required Condit ions Resul t ing from Environmental  Review ident i f ied in  the Environmental  Report  a t tached to  this  award package.

Any change to the approved Scope of  Work wil l  require  re-evaluat ion for  compliance with the National  Environmental  Pol icy Act  and other  laws and Executive Orders .

I f  ground dis turbing act ivi t ies  occur  during construct ion,  appl icant  wil l  monitor  ground dis turbance and i f  any potent ia l  archaeological  resources  are  discovered,  wil l  immediately  cease
cons t ruc t ion  in  tha t  a rea  and  no t i fy  the  S ta te  and  Federa l  Emergency  Management  Agency .

Subrecipient  i s  responsible  for  determining the  presence of  hazardous  mater ia ls  pr ior  to  re t rof i t  work.    This  may include,  but  not  l imi ted to ,  asbestos  and lead-based paint .  
Subrecipient  shal l  ident i fy ,  handle ,  t ranspor t ,  and dispose  of  hazardous  mater ia ls  and/or  toxic  waste  in  accordance  to  the  requirements  and to  the  sa t i s fac t ion  of  the  governing local ,
s ta te  and federa l  agencies ,  inc luding  compet ing  requi red  not ic ing .

 

Project-Specific Programmatic Conditions of Approval 

 

Project:  4534MCCALL, City of McCall

 

 Project-Specific Programmatic Conditions of Approval

The hazard  mi t iga t ion  advance  ass is tance  ac t iv i t ies  wi l l  not  a f fec t  na tura l  resources  or  the  human envi ronment .

Subrecipients  may not  use  the  funds  f rom this  subaward to  implement  ac t ions  ident i f ied  in  the  resul t ing mit igat ion project  appl ica t ion.

The resul t  of  the  advance  ass is tance-re la ted  ac t iv i ty  developed through th is  grant  must  be  consis tent  wi th  the  requirements  in  Hazard  mi t iga t ion  Ass is tance  Guidance  (015)  Par t  I I ,
Section K and Part VIII, Section A.12.

 Pr ior  to  the  end of  the  Per iod of  Performance,  subrecipients  must  submit  to  the  Sta te  the i r  f ina l  appl ica t ion  development  documenta t ion .

Standard Administrative Provisions for Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)

FEMA Region 10 – Updated July 27, 2016

 

The subrecipient  agrees  that  a l l  use  of  funds under  this  subaward wil l  be  in  accordance with  the Hazard Mit igat ion Assis tance Unif ied Guidance in  effect  a t  the  t ime of  the  Disaster

Page 2 OF 7



The subrecipient  agrees  that  a l l  use  of  funds under  this  subaward wil l  be  in  accordance with  the Hazard Mit igat ion Assis tance Unif ied Guidance in  effect  a t  the  t ime of  the  Disaster
Declarat ion,  relevant  HMGP guidance and pol icy memos and direct ives,  as  well  as  the HMGP regulat ions in 44 CFR 206.

The  rec ip ien t  may advance  por t ions  of  the  approved  Federa l  share  to  the  subrec ip ien t  p rovided  the  rec ip ien ts  main ta in  procedures  to  min imize  the  t ime e laps ing  be tween  the  t ransfer
of  funds  f rom the  U.S .  Treasury  and  the i r  d i sbursement  to  the  subrec ip ien t .    Subrec ip ien ts  must  comply  wi th  the  same payment  requi rement  as  the  rec ip ien t  and  must  comply  wi th
the  requ i rements  spec i f i ed  in  the  rec ip ien t ’ s  subaward  agreement .

The subrecipient  shall  fol low regulat ions found in Tit le 2 Code of Federal  Regulations (CFR) Part  200,  Uniform Administrat ive Requirements,  Cost  Principles,  and Audit  Requirements
for  Federal  Awards and the FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement  in effect  for  the subject  Disaster  Declarat ion.

The Federal  Funding Accountabi l i ty  and Transparency Act  (FFATA) of  2006 (2 CFR Part  170)  requires  recipients  and subrecipients  to  report  cer tain information about  themselves and
thei r  f i rs t - t ier  subrecipients  for  each Federal  award of  $25,000 or  more  awarded on or  af ter  October  1 ,  2010.

The subrecipient  must  obtain prior  approval  from the State  Hazard Mit igat ion Officer  (SHMO) before implementing changes to the approved project  Scope of  Work (SOW).   The SHMO
must  receive  FEMA approval  pr ior  to  a  change in  the  SOW regardless  of  the  budget  impl icat ions .    Transfer  of  funds  between tota l  d i rect  cost  ca tegor ies  in  the  approved budget  shal l
rece ive  the  pr ior  approval  of  FEMA when such cumula t ive  t ransfers  among those  d i rec t  cos t  ca tegor ies  exceed ten  percent  of  the  to ta l  budget .    The  subrec ip ient  must  fu l ly  document
cost  overrun requests ;  the  project  must  remain cost -effect ive ,  and funds must  be  avai lable  wi thin  the  HMGP cei l ing for  sa id  disas ter .

The  subrec ip ient  must  not i fy  the i r  ass igned SHMO as  soon as  s igni f icant  developments  become known,  such as  de lays  or  adverse  condi t ions  tha t  might  ra ise  cos ts  or  de lay
completion or  substantial ly lower cost  (for  real location of  funding).

The subrecipient  shal l  submit  quar ter ly  f inancial  and progress  reports  thereaf ter  unt i l  the  grant  ends .    Reports  are  due on January 15,  Apri l  15,  July  15,  and October  15.    A report  must
be  submit ted  for  every  quar ter  of  the  per iod of  performance,  inc luding par t ia l  ca lendar  quar ters ,  as  wel l  as  for  per iods  where  no grant  ac t iv i ty  occurs .    Future  awards  and  fund
drawdowns may be  wi thheld  i f  these  repor ts  a re  de l inquent .    The  f ina l  f inancia l  and progress  repor t  i s  due  30  days  af ter  pro jec t  comple t ion  or  the  end date  of  the  performance
per iod .

P e r f o r m a n c e  R e p o r t:    The  subrecip ient  shal l  submit  performance  progress  repor ts  through the  Idaho Grant  Management  Sys tem ( IDGMS),  by  the  15t h day  a f t e r  t he  end
of  each quar ter .    The narra t ive  shal l  consis t  of  a  comparison of  ac tual  accomplishment  to  the  approved act iv i ty  object ives .    The subrecipient  shal l  submit  quar ter ly
performance repor ts  thereaf ter  unt i l  the  subaward is  c losed.    Repor ts  are  due January 15,  Apri l  15,  July  15,  and October  15.    Quar ter ly  performance repor t  shal l  repor t  the
name,  comple t ion  s ta tus ,  expendi ture ,  and  payment - to -da te  of  each  approved  ac t iv i ty / subrec ip ien t  award  under  the  Subrec ip ien t  Award .
F i n a l  R e p o r t s:    The subrecipient  shal l  submit  a  f ina l  f inancia l  and performance repor t  30  days  upon projec t  complet ion or  the  end date  of  the  performance per iod.

Unless  o therwise  approved by IOEM, the  subrecip ient  must  submit  a  c loseout  package wi th  a l l  f inancia l ,  per formance and other  repor ts  and required  documenta t ion  wi th in  30 days
af ter  subrecipient’s  not ice  of  complet ion of  the  project ,  or  expirat ion or  terminat ion of  the  project /subaward.

For closeout  of  this  project ,  the subrecipient  shal l  send a let ter  of  request  to the SHMO to close the project  programmatical ly and f inancial ly.    The let ter  wil l  include the fol lowing:

The date  work on the  project  was  fu l ly  completed;

The date  of  the subrecipient’s  f inal  s i te  inspect ion for  the project ;

The subrecipient  shal l  submit  a  f inal  to ta l  project  cost  and Federal  share ,  any cost  underrun,  or  overrun,  including a  Final  Cost  Line I tem budget ,  to  enable  any closeout
deobligation or obligation of additional funds in NEMIS;

Cer t i f ica t ion that  repor ted costs  were  incurred in  the  performance of  e l ig ible  work,  and that  the  approved work was completed,  or  i f  not ,  an  explanat ion as  to  the  f inal  s ta tus  of
the  pro jec t  and  why the  pro jec t  was  no t  comple ted ;

Confirmation that  the mit igat ion measure is  in  compliance with the provis ions of  the FEMA/State/Tribe Agreement  and this  approval  le t ter ;

A memo f rom the  subrec ip ien t  address ing  how each  requi red  envi ronmenta l  and  spec ia l  p rogrammat ic  condi t ion  was  met  ( inc luding  a t tachment  of  any  requi red  documenta t ion) ;

Submit ta l  of  a l l  required documentat ion rela t ive to  the specif ic  project  type,  e .g .  acquis i t ion/demoli t ion,  or  e levat ion,  including al l  necessary data  to  c lose the project  in  the
Property Site Inventory in FEMA’s Hazard Mitigation Assistance grant  systems.

By acceptance of  this  subaward,  the  subrecipient  agrees  to  abide by al l  laws and regulat ions  required under  the  HMGP as  out l ined in  44 CFR 206.432 -  .440,  44 CFR 80,  44 CFR 201,
the Grants  Management  requirements  contained in  44 CFR 13 and/or  2  CFR 200,  and al l  appl icable  Federal ,  State ,  Tribal ,  or  Local  laws.

Subrecipients  who have been awarded Mit igat ion grants  are  reminded that  10% of  the  to ta l  grant  award wi l l  be  re ta ined by IOEM pending complet ion of  the  f inal  project  inspect ion or
FEMA's  approval  of  p lans .    Once approved,  the  re ta ined funds  wi l l  be  re imbursed and the  grant  c losed.

The subrecip ient  shal l  fo l low cos t -shar ing requirements  mandated  by program guidance ,  s ta tu te  or  regula t ion  and in  compl iance  wi th  2  CFR 200.29.    The cos t -share  requirement  for
th is  subaward  i s  75% federa l  and  25% non-federa l .

 

T h e  2 0 2 0  D H S  S t a n d a r d  T e r m s  a n d  C o n d i t i o n s  a p p l y  t o  a l l  n e w  f e d e r a l  f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  a w a r d s  f u n d e d  i n  F Y  2 0 2 0 .

T h e s e  t e r m s  a n d  c o n d i t i o n s  f l o w  d o w n  t o  s u b r e c i p i e n t s ,  u n l e s s  a n  a w a r d  t e r m  o r  c o n d i t i o n  s p e c i f i c a l l y  i n d i c a t e s  o t h e r w i s e .  T h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  h a s  t h e  r i g h t  t o  s e e k  j u d i c i a l  e n f o r c e m e n t  o f  t h e s e
o b l i g a t i o n s .

 

A s s u r a n c e s ,  A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  R e q u i r e m e n t s ,  C o s t  P r i n c i p l e s ,  R e p r e s e n t a t i o n s  a n d  C e r t i f i c a t i o n s

 

DHS f inancial  ass is tance recipients  must  complete  e i ther  the  Off ice  of  Management  and Budget  (OMB)  S t a n d a r d Form 424B Assurances –  Non-Construct ion Programs,  o r  OMB
Standard  Form 424D   Assurances  –  Construct ion Programs ,  as  appl icable .  Cer ta in  assurances  in  these  documents  may not  be  appl icable  to  your  program,  and  the  DHS f inancia l
ass is tance off ice  (DHS FAO) may require  appl icants  to  cer t i fy  addi t ional  assurances .  Appl icants  are  required to  f i l l  out  the  assurances  appl icable  to  their  program as  ins t ructed
by the  awarding agency.  Please  contact  the  DHS FAO if  you have any quest ions .

 

DHS financial  assis tance recipients  are required to fol low the applicable provisions of  the Uniform Administrat ive Requirements ,  Cost  Principles,  and Audit  Requirements  for
Federa l  Awards  located  a t   Title 2,  Code of Federal  Regulations (C.F.R.)  Part  200,  and  adopted  by  DHS a t  2 C.F.R. Part  3002.

 

D H S  S p e c i f i c  A c k n o w l e d g e m e n t s  a n d  A s s u r a n c e s

 

Al l  rec ip ients ,  subrecip ients ,  successors ,  t ransferees ,  and ass ignees  must  acknowledge and agree  to  comply  wi th  appl icable  provis ions  governing DHS access  to  records ,
accounts ,  documents ,  informat ion,  faci l i t ies ,  and s taff .

 

Recipients  must  coopera te  wi th  any compl iance  reviews or  compl iance  inves t iga t ions  conducted  by DHS.1 .

 

Recip ients  must  g ive  DHS access  to ,  and  the  r ight  to  examine  and copy,  records ,  accounts ,  and  o ther  documents  and sources  of  informat ion  re la ted  to  the  federa l  f inancia l
ass is tance  award  and permi t  access  to  fac i l i t ies ,  personnel ,  and o ther  indiv iduals  and informat ion  as  may be  necessary ,  as  requi red  by  DHS regula t ions  and o ther  appl icable  laws
or  p rogram gu idance .

2 .

 

Recip ients  must  submi t  t imely ,  comple te ,  and  accura te  repor ts  to  the  appropr ia te  DHS off ic ia l s  and  main ta in  appropr ia te  backup documenta t ion  to  suppor t  the  repor ts .3 .

 

Recipients  must  comply wi th  a l l  o ther  specia l  repor t ing,  data  col lec t ion,  and evaluat ion requirements ,  as  prescr ibed by law or  deta i led  in  program guidance.4 .

 

Recipients  of  federal  f inancia l  ass is tance f rom DHS must  complete  the  DHS Civil Rights Evaluation Tool within thir ty (30) days of receipt  of the Notice of Award or,  for State
Administering Agencies,  thir ty (30) days from receipt  of the DHS Civil  Rights Evaluation Tool from DHS or i ts  awarding component agency.  After  the init ial  submission for the
f i rs t  award under  which th is  term appl ies ,  rec ipients  are  required to  provide  th is  informat ion once every  two (2)  years  i f  they have an act ive  award,  not  every  t ime an award is
made.  Recipients  should  submit  the  completed  tool ,  inc luding suppor t ing  mater ia ls ,  to  CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov. This tool clarifies the civil  r ights obligations and related
repor t ing requirements  conta ined in  the  DHS Standard  Terms and Condi t ions .  Subrecipients  are  not  required  to  complete  and submit  th is  tool  to  DHS.  The evaluat ion tool  can be
found  a t  h t tps : / /www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-r ights-evaluat ion-tool .

5 .

The DHS Office for Civil  Rights and Civil  Liberties will  consider,  in i ts  discretion, granting an extension if  the recipient identifies steps and a t imeline for completing the tool.
Rec ip ien ts  should  reques t  ex tens ions  by  emai l ing  the  reques t  to  CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov pr ior  to  expira t ion of  the  30-day deadl ine.

6 .

 

S t a n d a r d  T e r m s  &  C o n d i t i o n s

 

A c k n o w l e d g e m e n t  o f  F e d e r a l  F u n d i n g  f r o m  D H SI.

Recip ients  must  acknowledge  the i r  use  of  federa l  funding  when i ssu ing  s ta tements ,  press  re leases ,  reques ts  for  proposa l ,  b id  invi ta t ions ,  and  o ther  documents  descr ib ing
projects  or  programs funded in  whole  or  in  par t  wi th  federal  funds.

 

II.A c t i v i t i e s  C o n d u c t e d  A b r o a d

Page 3 OF 7

https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/form-instructions/sf-424b-instructions.html
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q&esrc=s&source=web&cd=2&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiym6qp1LDmAhWOg-AKHejrCywQFjABegQIBRAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Fapply07.grants.gov%2Fapply%2Fforms%2Fsample%2FSF424B-V1.1.pdf&usg=AOvVaw2Xkl7pxObD3mNs_b9omZzb
https://apply07.grants.gov/apply/forms/sample/SF424D-V1.1.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=1191538219ec604d92e781425a4f1984&mc=true&node=pt2.1.3002&rgn=div5
http://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights
https://www.dhs.gov/publication/dhs-civil-rights-evaluation-tool
mailto:CivilRightsEvaluation@hq.dhs.gov


Recip ien ts  mus t  ensure  tha t  p ro jec t  ac t iv i t i es  car r ied  on  outs ide  the  Uni ted  S ta tes  a re  coord ina ted  as  necessary  wi th  appropr ia te  government  au thor i t i es  and  tha t
appropr ia te  l i censes ,  permi ts ,  o r  approvals  a re  ob ta ined .

 

III.A g e  D i s c r i m i n a t i o n  A c t  o f  1 9 7 5

Recip ients  must  comply  wi th  the  requi rements  of  the  Age Discrimination Act of 1975,  Public  Law Number 94-135 (1975) (cod i f i ed  a s  amended  a t  Title 42, U.S. Code, §
6 1 0 1   et seq.) ,  which prohibi ts  discr iminat ion on the basis  of  age in  any program or  act ivi ty  receiving federal  f inancial  assis tance.

 

IV.A m e r i c a n s  w i t h  D i s a b i l i t i e s  A c t  o f  1 9 9 0

Recipients must comply with the requirements of Tit les I ,  II ,  and III  of the Americans with Disabilities Act,  Pub.  L.  No.  101-336 (1990)  (codif ied as  amended at

42 U.S.C. §§ 12101– 1 2 2 1 3),  which prohibi ts  recipients  from discriminat ing on the basis  of  disabi l i ty  in the operat ion of  public  ent i t ies ,  public  and private t ransportat ion
sys tems,  p laces  of  publ ic  accommodat ion ,  and  cer ta in  tes t ing  en t i t ies .

 

V .B e s t  P r a c t i c e s  f o r  C o l l e c t i o n  a n d  U s e  o f  P e r s o n a l l y  I d e n t i f i a b l e  I n f o r m a t i o n  ( P I I )

Recipients  who col lect  personal ly  ident i f iable  information (PII)  are  required to  have a  publ ic ly avai lable  pr ivacy pol icy that  descr ibes  s tandards on the usage and
maintenance of the PII  they collect .  DHS defines PII  as any information that  permits  the identi ty of  an individual  to be direct ly or  indirect ly inferred,  including any
information that  is  l inked or  l inkable to that  individual .  Recipients  may also f ind the DHS Privacy Impact  Assessments:  Privacy   Gu idance  a n d  Privacy T e m p l a t e  a s  u se fu l
resources  respec t ive ly .

 

Civil Rights Act of 1964 – Title VIVI.

Recipients  must  comply with the requirements  of  Ti t le  VI of  the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (codified as amended a t  42  U.S .C.  §  2000d et seq.) ,  which provides  tha t  no  person in  the
United States  wil l ,  on the grounds of  race,  color ,  or  nat ional  or igin,  be excluded from part ic ipat ion in ,  be denied the benefi ts  of ,  or  be subjected to  discr iminat ion under
any program or  act ivi ty  receiving federal  f inancial  ass is tance.  DHS implementing regulat ions  for  the  Act  are  found at   6 C.F.R. Part 21 a n d  44 C.F.R. Part 7.

 

VII.        C i v i l  R i g h t s  A c t  o f  1 9 6 8

Recipients must comply with Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968,  Pub.  L.  90-284,  as   a m e n d e d  through Pub.  L.  113-4,  which prohibi ts  recipients  from discriminating in the
sale,  rental ,  f inancing,  and advert ising of dwell ings,  or  in the provision of services in connection therewith,  on the basis  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  rel igion,  disabil i ty,
fami l ia l  s ta tus ,  and  sex  (see

42 U.S.C. §  3601  e t  s eq. ) ,  as  implemented  by  the  U.S .  Depar tment  of  Hous ing  and  Urban Development  a t  24 C.F.R. Part  100. The prohibition on disabili ty discrimination
includes  the  requirement  that  new mult i family  housing wi th  four  or  more  dwel l ing uni ts—i.e . ,  the  publ ic  and common use  areas  and individual  apar tment  uni ts  (a l l  uni ts
in  bui ldings  with  e levators  and ground-f loor  uni ts  in  bui ldings  without  e levators)—be designed and constructed with  cer ta in  access ible  features .  (See 24 C.F.R. Part  100,
Subpar t  D . )

 

VIII.C o p y r i g h t

Recipients  must  aff ix  the appl icable  copyright  not ices  of  17 U.S.C. §§ 401 or 402 and  an  acknowledgement  of  U.S .  Government  sponsorsh ip  ( inc luding  the  award  number)
to  any work f i rs t  produced under  federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  awards .

 

IX.D e b a r m e n t  a n d  S u s p e n s i o n

Recip ien ts  a re  subjec t  to  the  non-procurement  debarment  and  suspens ion  regula t ions  implement ing  Execut ive  Orders  (E .O. )  1 2 5 4 9  a n d  1 2 6 8 9 , which  a re  a t  2 C.F.R. Part
1 8 0  as  adopted by DHS at  2  C.F.R.  Par t  3002.  These  regula t ions  res t r ic t  federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  awards ,  subawards ,  and contrac ts  wi th  cer ta in  par t ies  tha t  are
debarred,  suspended,  or  o therwise  excluded f rom or  inel ig ible  for  par t ic ipat ion in  federal  ass is tance programs or  act iv i t ies .

 

X .Drug-Free  Workplace  Regulat ions

Recipients  must  comply with drug-free workplace requirements  in Subpart  B (or  Subpart  C,  i f  the recipient  is  an individual)  of  2 C.F.R. Part  3001, wh ich  adop t s  the
Government -wide  implementa t ion   (2 C.F.R. Part  182)  of  Sec.  5152-5158 of  the  Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (41 U.S.C. §§ 8101-8106) .

 

XI.D u p l i c a t i o n  o f  B e n e f i t s

Any cost  a l locable to  a  part icular  federal  f inancial  assis tance award provided for  in

2 C.F.R. Part 200 ,  Subpar t  E  may not  be  charged to  o ther  federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  awards  to  overcome fund def ic iencies ;  to  avoid  res t r ic t ions  imposed by federa l
s ta tu tes ,  regula t ions ,  or  federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  award terms and condi t ions ;  or  for  o ther  reasons .  However ,  these  prohibi t ions  would  not  preclude rec ipients  f rom
shif t ing  cos ts  tha t  a re  a l lowable  under  two or  more  awards  in  accordance  wi th  exis t ing  federa l  s ta tu tes ,  regula t ions ,  or  the  federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  award  te rms and
condi t ions .

 

E d u c a t i o n  A m e n d m e n t s  o f  1 9 7 2  (Equal Opportunity in Education Act)  – Title IXXII.

Recipients  must  comply with the requirements  of  Ti t le  IX of  the Education Amendments of 1972,  Pub.  L.  92-318 (1972)  (codif ied  as  amended a t  20 U.S.C. § 1681 et seq.) ,
which provide that  no person in  the  Uni ted States  wil l ,  on the  basis  of  sex,  be  excluded from par t ic ipat ion in ,  be  denied the  benef i ts  of ,  or  be  subjected to  discr iminat ion
under  any educat ional  program or  act iv i ty  receiving federal  f inancia l  ass is tance.  DHS implement ing regulat ions  are  codif ied a t

6 C.F.R. Part  1 7  a n d  44 C.F.R. Part  19

 

XIII.E n e r g y  P o l i c y  a n d  C o n s e r v a t i o n  A c t

Recip ients  must  comply  wi th  the  requi rements  of  the  Energy Policy and Conservation Act,  Pub.  L.  94-  163 (1975)  (codif ied as  amended a t  42 U.S.C. § 6201 et seq.) ,  wh ich
contain  pol ic ies  re la t ing to  energy eff ic iency that  are  def ined in  the  s ta te  energy conservat ion plan issued in  compliance with  this  Act .

XIV.F a l s e  C l a i m s  A c t  a n d  P r o g r a m  F r a u d  C i v i l  R e m e d i e s

Recip ients  must  comply  wi th  the  requi rements  of  the  False Claims Act,

31 U.S.C. §§ 3729- 3 7 3 3 , which prohibi t  the  submiss ion of  fa lse  or  f raudulent  c la ims for  payment  to  the  federa l  government .  (See  31 U.S.C. §§ 3801-3812, which deta i ls
the  admin i s t ra t ive  remedies  fo r  f a l se  c la ims  and  s ta tements  made . )

XV.F e d e r a l  D e b t  S t a t u s

All  rec ipients  are  required to  be  non-del inquent  in  thei r  repayment  of  any federa l  debt .  Examples  of  re levant  debt  include del inquent  payrol l  and other  taxes ,  audi t
d i sa l lowances ,  and  benef i t  overpayments .  (See   OMB Circular A-129. )

XVI.F e d e r a l  L e a d e r s h i p  o n  R e d u c i n g  T e x t  M e s s a g i n g  w h i l e  D r i v i n g

Recip ients  a re  encouraged to  adopt  and  enforce  pol ic ies  tha t  ban  tex t  messaging  whi le  dr iv ing  as  descr ibed  in  E.O. 13513, including conduct ing ini t ia t ives  descr ibed in
Sect ion 3(a)  of  the  Order  when on off ic ia l  government  business  or  when performing any work for  or  on behalf  of  the  federal  government .

XVII.F l y  A m e r i c a  A c t  o f  1 9 7 4

Recipients must  comply with Preference for U.S.  Flag Air Carriers (air  carriers holding cert if icates under 4 9 U.S.C. § 41102)  for  internat ional  a i r  t ransportat ion of  people
and proper ty  to  the  ex tent  tha t  such  serv ice  i s  ava i lab le ,  in  accordance  wi th  the  International Air Transportation Fair Competitive Practices Act of 1974,  4 9 U.S.C. § 40118,  a n d
the  in terpre ta t ive  guidel ines  i ssued by the  Comptrol ler  General  of  the  Uni ted Sta tes  in  the  March 31,  1981,  a m e n d m e n t  to  Comptrol ler  General  Decision B-138942.

XVIII.H o t e l  a n d  M o t e l  F i r e  S a f e t y  A c t  o f  1 9 9 0

In  accordance wi th  Sect ion 6  of  the  Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990,

Page 4 OF 7

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap76-sec6101.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap126.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap126.pdf
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_pia_guidance_june2010.pdf
http://www.dhs.gov/xlibrary/assets/privacy/privacy_pia_guidance_june2010.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy_pia_template%202017.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/privacy_pia_template%202017.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=d222a5d9b3f4e07b56707352d167dc6a&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt6.1.21&%3Brgn=div5
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=d3b77417b5af28b2b692e5b4f1b4de07&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt44.1.7&%3Brgn=div5
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/civil68.pdf
http://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/civil68.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap45.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc92a369ab8ed44c7be43094c5ca10d9&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt24.1.100&%3Brgn=div5
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc92a369ab8ed44c7be43094c5ca10d9&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt24.1.100&%3Brgn=div5&%3Bsp24.1.100.d
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=cc92a369ab8ed44c7be43094c5ca10d9&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt24.1.100&%3Brgn=div5&%3Bsp24.1.100.d
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title17/pdf/USCODE-2017-title17-chap4.pdf
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/codification/executive-order/12549.html
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-1989-08-18/pdf/FR-1989-08-18.pdf
https://ecfr.io/Title-02/pt2.1.3001
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a7fa8066e61032273e34f8a68e41e43b&mc=true&node=pt2.1.182&rgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title41/pdf/USCODE-2017-title41-subtitleIV-chap81.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4e57a379ee763651ce09c735d7ef7dc6&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=sp2.1.200.e&%3Brgn=div6
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=4e57a379ee763651ce09c735d7ef7dc6&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=sp2.1.200.e&%3Brgn=div6
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title20/pdf/USCODE-2017-title20-chap38.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title20/pdf/USCODE-2017-title20-chap38.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title20/pdf/USCODE-2017-title20-chap38.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title20/pdf/USCODE-2017-title20-chap38.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2006-title6-vol1/pdf/CFR-2006-title6-vol1-part17.pdf
https://gov.ecfr.io/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=b97d5ef297739e0a4ad2f07d9d1403cd&%3Bmc=true&%3Bnode=pt44.1.19&%3Brgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap77.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap37.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap37.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleIII-chap38.pdf
https://www.whitehouse.gov/sites/whitehouse.gov/files/omb/circulars/A129/a-129.pdf
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2009/10/06/E9-24203/federal-leadership-on-reducing-text-messaging-while-driving
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2011-title49/pdf/USCODE-2011-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subpartii-chap411-sec41102.pdf
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/USCODE-2008-title49/pdf/USCODE-2008-title49-subtitleVII-partA-subparti-chap401-sec40118.pdf
http://archive.gao.gov/auditpapr2pdf3/114774.pdf


In  accordance wi th  Sect ion 6  of  the  Hotel and Motel Fire Safety Act of 1990,

15 U.S.C. § 2 2 2 5 a ,  recipients  must  ensure  that  a l l  conference,  meet ing,  convent ion,  or  t ra ining space funded in  whole  or  in  par t  wi th  federal  funds  complies  wi th  the  f i re
prevent ion and control  guidel ines  of  the  Federal Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974,  ( cod i f ied  as  amended  a t  1 5  U.S.C. § 2225.)

 

L i m i t e d  E n g l i s h  P r o f i c i e n c y  (Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title VI)XIX.

Recipients must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et   s e q . )  prohibi t ion against  discr iminat ion on the basis  of  nat ional  or igin,  which requires
that  recipients  of  federal  f inancial  ass is tance take reasonable  s teps  to  provide meaningful  access  to  persons  with  l imited Engl ish prof ic iency (LEP) to  their  programs and
services .  For  addi t ional  ass is tance  and informat ion regarding language access  obl igat ions ,  p lease  refer  to  the  DHS Recipient
Guidance :  h t tps : / /www.dhs .gov/guidance- pub l i shed-he lp -depar tment - suppor ted-organizat ions-provide-meaningful -access-people- l imi ted  and  add i t iona l  r esources
o n  ht tp: / /www.lep.gov.

 

XX.                 L o b b y i n g  P r o h i b i t i o n s

Recipients  must  comply wi th  31 U.S.C. § 1352, which  provides  tha t  none  of  the  funds  provided  under  a  federa l  f inanc ia l  ass i s tance  award  may be  expended  by  the
recipient  to  pay any person to  inf luence,  or  a t tempt  to  inf luence an off icer  or  employee of  any agency,  a  Member  of  Congress ,  an  off icer  or  employee of  Congress ,  or  an
employee of  a  Member  of  Congress  in  connect ion wi th  any federa l  ac t ion re la ted  to  a  federa l  award or  contract ,  inc luding any extension,  cont inuat ion,  renewal ,
amendment ,  o r  modi f ica t ion .

XXI.           N a t i o n a l  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P o l i c y  A c t

Recip ients  must  comply  wi th  the  requi rements  of  the  National Environmental Policy Act of 1969,   Pub. L. 91-190  (1970)  ( cod i f i ed  as  amended  a t  42 U.S.C. § 4321 et
s e q .(NEPA) and the Council  on Environmental  Quality (CEQ) Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA, which require recipients to use all
pract icable  means  wi th in  thei r  author i ty ,  and consis tent  wi th  o ther  essent ia l  considera t ions  of  nat ional  pol icy ,  to  crea te  and mainta in  condi t ions  under  which people  and
nature  can exis t  in  product ive  harmony and fu l f i l l  the  socia l ,  economic ,  and other  needs  of  present  and fu ture  genera t ions  of  Americans .

XXII.N o n d i s c r i m i n a t i o n  i n  M a t t e r s  P e r t a i n i n g  t o  F a i t h - B a s e d  O r g a n i z a t i o n s

I t  i s  DHS pol icy  to  ensure  the  equal  t rea tment  of  fa i th-based organizat ions  in  socia l  service  programs adminis tered or  suppor ted by DHS or  i t s  component  agencies ,
enabl ing those  organizat ions  to  par t ic ipate  in  providing important  socia l  services  to  benef ic iar ies .  Recipients  must  comply wi th  the  equal  t rea tment  pol ic ies  and
requ i rements  con ta ined  in  6 C.F.R. Part 19 and other  appl icable  s ta tues ,  regula t ions ,  and guidance governing the  par t ic ipat ions  of  fa i th-  based organizat ions  in  individual
DHS programs.

XXIII.N o n - S u p p l a n t i n g  R e q u i r e m e n t

Recip ients  rece iv ing  federa l  f inancia l  ass i s tance  awards  made  under  programs tha t  prohib i t  supplant ing  by  law must  ensure  tha t  federa l  funds  do  not  rep lace  (supplant )
funds  tha t  have  been  budge ted  fo r  the  same  purpose  th rough  non- fede ra l  sources .

 

XXIV.N o t i c e  o f  F u n d i n g  O p p o r t u n i t y  R e q u i r e m e n t s

All  instruct ions,  guidance,  l imitat ions,  and other  condit ions set  forth in the Notice of  Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for  this  program are incorporated here by reference in
the  award terms and condi t ions .  Al l  rec ipients  must  comply wi th  any such requirements  se t  for th  in  the  program NOFO.

 

XXV.P a t e n t s  a n d  I n t e l l e c t u a l  P r o p e r t y  R i g h t s

Recip ien ts  a re  subjec t  to  the  Bayh-Dole Act, 35 U.S.C. § 200 et seq, unless  o therwise  provided by law.  Recipients  are  subjec t  to  the  speci f ic  requi rements  governing the
development ,  repor t ing ,  and disposi t ion  of  r ights  to  invent ions  and patents  resul t ing  f rom federa l  f inancia l  ass is tance  awards  located  a t  37 C.F.R. Part  401 a n d  t h e
s tandard  patent  r ights  c lause  located  a t  37  C.F.R.  §  401.14.

XXVI.P r o c u r e m e n t  o f  R e c o v e r e d  M a t e r i a l s

States ,  pol i t ical  subdivis ions of  s ta tes ,  and their  contractors  must  comply with Sect ion 6002 of  the Sol id Waste Disposal  Act ,  Pub.  L.  89-272 (1965) ,  ( cod i f ied  as  amended
b y  t h e  Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,  42 U.S.C. § 6962.)  The requirements  of  Sect ion 6002 include procur ing only  i tems designated in  guidel ines  of  the
Environmental  Protection Agency (EPA) at   40 C.F.R. Part  247 tha t  conta in  the  h ighes t  percentage  of  recovered  mater ia l s  p rac t icab le ,  cons is ten t  wi th  main ta in ing  a
sat isfactory level  of  competi t ion.

XXVII.       R e h a b i l i t a t i o n  A c t  o f  1 9 7 3

Recipients  must  comply  wi th  the  requi rements  of  Sect ion  504 of  the  Rehabilitation Act of 1973,  Pub.  L.  93-112 (1973) ,  (codif ied as  amended a t  29 U.S.C. § 794,)  which
provides  that  no otherwise  qual i f ied handicapped individuals  in  the  Uni ted States  wi l l ,  sole ly  by reason of  the  handicap,  be  excluded from par t ic ipat ion in ,  be  denied the
benef i ts  of ,  or  be  subjected to  discr iminat ion under  any program or  act ivi ty  receiving federal  f inancial  ass is tance.

XXVIII.R e p o r t i n g  o f  M a t t e r s  R e l a t e d  t o  R e c i p i e n t  I n t e g r i t y  a n d  P e r f o r m a n c e

G e n e r a l  R e p o r t i n g  R e q u i r e m e n t s1 .

I f  the  to ta l  va lue  of  any  cur ren t ly  ac t ive  grants ,  coopera t ive  agreements ,  and  procurement  cont rac ts  f rom a l l  federa l  awarding  agencies  exceeds  $10 ,000,000 for  any
per iod of  t ime dur ing the  per iod of  performance of  th is  federa l  award,  then the  rec ipients  dur ing that  per iod of  t ime must  mainta in  the  currency of  informat ion repor ted
to  the  Sys tem for  Award  Management  (SAM) tha t  i s  made avai lable  in  the  des ignated  in tegr i ty  and performance  sys tem (current ly  the  Fede ra l   Awardee  Pe r fo rmance  and
Integrity Information System (FAPIIS) about  c ivi l ,  cr iminal ,  or  adminis t ra t ive  proceedings descr ibed in  paragraph 2 of  th is  award term and condi t ion.  This  is  a  s ta tutory
r e q u i r e m e n t  u n d e r  Pub.  L.  110-417,  § 872,  a s  a m e n d e d  41 U.S.C. § 2313. As required by Pub.  L.  111-212,  § 3010, a l l  informat ion posted  in  the  des ignated  in tegr i ty  and
performance sys tem on or  af ter  Apri l  15,  2011,  except  pas t  performance reviews required for  federa l  procurement  contracts ,  wi l l  be  publ ic ly  avai lable .

 

2 .Proceed ings  about  Which  Rec ip i en t s  Must  Repor t

Recip ien ts  mus t  submi t  the  requi red  in format ion  about  each  proceeding  tha t :

 

I s  in  connec t ion  wi th  the  award  or  per formance  of  a  g ran t ,  coopera t ive  agreement ,  o r  p rocurement  cont rac t  f rom the  federa l  government ;a .

 

Reached i ts  f inal  d isposi t ion dur ing the  most  recent  f ive-year  per iod;andb .

 

One or  more of  the fol lowing:c .

 

A cr iminal  proceeding that  resul ted in  a  convict ion,  as  def ined in  paragraph 5  of  th is  award term and condi t ion;1 .

 

A civi l  proceeding that  resul ted in  a  f inding of  faul t  and l iabi l i ty  and payment  of  a  monetary f ine ,  penal ty ,  re imbursement ,  res t i tu t ion,  or  damages of  $5,000 or  more;2 .

 

An adminis t ra t ive  proceeding,  as  def ined in  paragraph 5,  that  resul ted in  a  f inding of  faul t  and l iabi l i ty  and the  recipient’s  payment  of  e i ther  a  monetary f ine  or  penal ty  of3 .

$5 ,000  or  more  or  re imbursement ,  res t i tu t ion ,  o r  damages  in  excess  o f  $100 ,000;  o r

 

Any other criminal,  civil ,  or administrative proceeding if:4 .

 

I t  could  have  led  to  an  outcome descr ibed in  th is  award  term and condi t ion;a .

 

I t  had a  d i f ferent  d isposi t ion arr ived a t  by consent  or  compromise  wi th  an acknowledgment  of  faul t  on the  recipient’s  par t ;  andb .

 

The requirement  in  th is  award term and condi t ion to  d isc lose  informat ion about  the  proceeding does  not  conf l ic t  wi th  appl icable  laws and regula t ions .c .

 

Page 5 OF 7

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225a.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225a.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title15/pdf/USCODE-2017-title15-chap49-sec2225.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap21-subchapV.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited
https://www.dhs.gov/guidance-published-help-department-supported-organizations-provide-meaningful-access-people-limited
http://www.lep.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title31/pdf/USCODE-2017-title31-subtitleII-chap13-subchapIII-sec1352.pdf
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/nepapub/nepa_documents/RedDont/Req-NEPA.pdf
https://www.energy.gov/sites/prod/files/nepapub/nepa_documents/RedDont/Req-NEPA.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap55.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title42/pdf/USCODE-2017-title42-chap55.pdf
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&mc=true&node=pt6.1.19&rgn=div5
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&mc=true&node=pt37.1.401&rgn=div5
https://legcounsel.house.gov/Comps/Solid%20Waste%20Disposal%20Act.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/laws-regulations/summary-resource-conservation-and-recovery-act
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?SID=a01599671a7810aec8174aa1aefca779&mc=true&node=pt40.27.247&rgn=div5
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title29/pdf/USCODE-2017-title29-chap16-subchapV-sec794.pdf
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.fapiis.gov/fapiis/index.action
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-110publ417/pdf/PLAW-110publ417.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/USCODE-2017-title41/pdf/USCODE-2017-title41-subtitleI-divsnB-chap23-sec2313.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-111publ212/pdf/PLAW-111publ212.pdf


 

3 . R e p o r t i n g  P r o c e d u r e s

Recipients  must  enter  the  informat ion that  SAM requires  about  each proceeding descr ibed in  paragraph 2  of  th is  award term and condi t ion in  the  SAM Ent i ty
M a n a g e m e n t  a r e a .

Recip ients  do  not  need  to  submit  the  informat ion  a  second t ime under  f inancia l  ass is tance  awards  tha t  the  rec ip ient  rece ived  i f  the  rec ip ient  a l ready provided the
informat ion  through SAM because  i t  was  requi red  to  do  so  under  federa l  procurement  cont rac ts  tha t  the  rec ip ien t  was  awarded .

4 . R e p o r t i n g  F r e q u e n c y

During  any  per iod  when rec ip ien ts  a re  subjec t  to  the  main  requi rement  in  paragraph 1  of  th i s  award  te rm and condi t ion ,  rec ip ien ts  must  repor t  proceedings
informat ion through SAM for  the  most  recent  f ive-year  per iod,  e i ther  to  repor t  new informat ion about  any proceeding(s)  that  rec ipients  have not  repor ted previously
or  a f f i rm tha t  there  i s  no  new informat ion  to  repor t .  Recip ients  tha t  have  federa l  cont rac t ,  grant ,  and  coopera t ive  agreement  awards  wi th  a  cumula t ive  to ta l  va lue
grea ter  than  $10,000,000 must  d isc lose  semiannual ly  any informat ion  about  the  cr iminal ,  c iv i l ,  and adminis t ra t ive  proceedings .

 

5 . D e f i n i t i o n s

For  the  purpose  of  th is  award  term and condi t ion:

 

Administrative proceeding:  means a  non-judicial  process  that  is  adjudicatory in nature to  decide of  faul t  or  l iabi l i ty  (e .g. ,  Securi t ies  and Exchange Commission Administrat ive
proceedings ,  Civi l ian Board of  Contract  Appeals  proceedings ,  and Armed Services  Board of  Contract  Appeals  proceedings) .  This  includes  proceedings  a t  the  federal  and s ta te
level  but  only in  connect ion with performance of  a  federal  contract  or  grant .  I t  does not  include audi ts ,  s i te  vis i ts ,  correct ive plans,  or  inspect ion of  del iverables .

a .

Conviction: means a  judgment  or  convic t ion of  a  cr iminal  offense  by any cour t  of  competent  jur isdic t ion,  whether  entered upon a  verdic t  or  a  p lea ,  and includes  a  convic t ion
en te red  upon  a  p lea  o f  no lo  con tendere .

b .

 

Total value of currently active grants, cooperative agreements, and procurement contractsc .

includes—

 

Only  the  federa l  share  of  the  funding under  any federa l  award  wi th  a  rec ip ient  cos t  share  or  match;  and1 .

 

The  value  of  a l l  expected  funding increments  under  a  federa l  award  and opt ions ,  even i f  not  ye t  exerc ised .2 .

 

XXIX.R e p o r t i n g  S u b a w a r d s  a n d  E x e c u t i v e  C o m p e n s a t i o n

R e p o r t i n g  o f  f i r s t - t i e r  s u b a w a r d s .1 .
 2 .
Applicability. Unless  the  rec ip ient  i s  exempt  as  provided  in  paragraph 4  of  th is  award  te rm,  the  rec ip ient  must  repor t  each  ac t ion  tha t  obl iga tes  $25,000 or  more  in  federa l  funds
that  does  not  include Recovery funds  (as  def ined in  Sect ion 1512(a)(2)  of  the   American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009,  Pub.  L.  111-5)  for  a  subaward  to  an  ent i ty  (See
def ini t ions  in  paragraph 5  of  th is  award term).

3 .

 

Where and when to report.b .

 

Recip ients  must  repor t  each  obl iga t ing  ac t ion  descr ibed  in  paragraph 1  of  th is  award  te rm to  the  Federal  Funding Accountabi l i ty  and Transparency Act  Subaward
Repor t ing     S y s t e m  (FSRS.)

1 .

 

For  subaward informat ion,  rec ipients  repor t  no la ter  than the  end of  the  month fol lowing the  month in  which the  obl igat ion was  made.  For  example ,  i f  the  obl igat ion was  made
on  November  7 ,  2016 ,  the  ob l iga t ion  mus t  be  repor ted  by  no  la te r  than  December  31 ,  2016 .

2 .

What to report.  The  rec ip ient  must  repor t  the  informat ion  about  each  obl iga t ing  ac t ion  tha t  the  submiss ion  ins t ruc t ions  pos ted  a t  ht tp: / /www.fsrs .gov.c .

 

2 . R e p o r t i n g  T o t a l  C o m p e n s a t i o n  o f  R e c i p i e n t  E x e c u t i v e s .

 

Applicability and what to report. Recipients  must  repor t  to ta l  compensat ion  for  each of  the  f ive  most  h ighly  compensated  execut ives  for  the  preceding completed  f i sca l  year ,  i f—a .

 

The  to ta l  federa l  funding author ized  to  da te  under  th is  award  i s  $25,000 or  more ;1 .

 

In  the  preceding f iscal  year ,  recipients  received—2 .

 

80  percent  or  more  of  rec ip ien ts ’  annual  gross  revenues  f rom federa l  p rocurement  cont rac ts  (and  subcont rac ts )  and  federa l  f inanc ia l  ass i s tance  subjec t  to  the  Federal Funding
Accountability and Transparency Act  (Transparency Act) ,  as  def ined a t  2 C.F.R. 170.320 ( and  subawards ) ;  and

a .

 

$25 ,000 ,000  or  more  in  annual  gross  revenues  f rom federa l  p rocurement  cont rac ts  (and  subcont rac ts )  and  federa l  f inanc ia l  ass i s tance  subjec t  to  the  Transparency  Act ,  as
def ined  a t  2  C.F .R.  170.320 (and subawards) ;  and

b .

 

The publ ic  does  not  have  access  to  informat ion about  the  compensat ion  of  the  execut ives  through per iodic  repor ts  f i led  under  Sect ion  13(a)  or  15(d)  of  the  Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 (15 U.S.C.  78m(a) ,  78o(d))  or  Sect ion 6104 of  the  Internal  Revenue Code of  1986.  (See the  U.S.  Securi ty  and Exchange Commission tota l  compensat ion f i l ings
a t  h t tp : / /www.sec .gov /answers /execomp.h tm.  to  de termine  i f  the  publ ic  has  access  to  the  compensat ion  informat ion . )

c .

 

Where and when to report. Recip ien ts  mus t  repor t  execut ive  to ta l  compensa t ion  descr ibed  in  paragraph  2 .a .  o f  th i s  award  te rm:b .

 

As part  of  the recipient’s  registrat ion profi le  at  ht tps:/ /www . s a m . g o v .1 .

 

By the  end of  the  month  fo l lowing the  month  in  which th is  award is  made,  and annual ly  thereaf ter .2 .

 

3 . R e p o r t i n g  o f  T o t a l  C o m p e n s a t i o n  o f  S u b r e c i p i e n t  E x e c u t i v e s .

 

Applicability and what to report. Unless  rec ipients  are  exempt  as  provided in  paragraph 4 .  of  th is  award term,  for  each f i rs t - t ier  subrecipient  under  th isaward,  rec ipients  shal l  repor t
the  names  and to ta l  compensa t ion  of  each  of  the  subrec ip ient ' s  f ive  most  h ighly  compensa ted  execut ives  for  the  subrec ip ient ' s  preceding  comple ted  f i sca l  year ,  i f—

a .

 

In  the  subrecipient ' s  preceding f iscal  year ,  the  subrecipient  received—1 .

 

80  percent  or  more  of  i t s  annual  gross  revenues  f rom Federa l  procurement  cont rac ts  (and  subcont rac ts )  and  Federa l  f inancia l  ass i s tance  subjec t  to  the  Transparency   Act ,  as
def ined  a t  2  C.F .R.  170.320 (and subawards) ;  and

a .

$25 ,000 ,000  or  more  in  annual  gross  revenues  f rom Federa l  p rocurement  cont rac ts  (and  subcont rac ts ) ,  and  federa l  f inanc ia l  ass i s tance  subjec t  to  the  Transparency  Act  (and
s u b a w a r d s ) ;  a n d

b .

 

The publ ic  does  not  have  access  to  informat ion about  the  compensat ion  of  the  execut ives  through per iodic  repor ts  f i led  under  Sect ion  13(a)  or  15(d)  of  the  Securities Exchange Actc .

Page 6 OF 7

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/PLAW-111publ5/pdf/PLAW-111publ5.pdf
https://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.fsrs.gov/
http://www.fsrs.gov/
https://www.govinfo.gov/app/details/CFR-2012-title2-vol1/CFR-2012-title2-vol1-sec170-320
https://www.sec.gov/spotlight/fcpa/fcpa-recordkeeping.pdf
http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)
http://www.sam.gov/
http://www.sam.gov/


of 1934 (15 U.S.C.  78m(a) ,  78o(d))  or  Sect ion 6104 of  the Internal  Revenue Code of  1986.  (See the U.S.  Securi ty  and Exchange Commission total  compensat ion f i l ings
a t h t tp : / /www.sec .gov /answers /execomp.h tm.  t o  d e

Page 7 OF 7

http://www.sec.gov/answers/execomp.htm.)


McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-205 

Meeting Date October 26, 2023   
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

McCall Redevelopment Agency (MRA) 

Annual Report 

 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk   

Treasurer   

Community Development  Originator 

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: n/a Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

n/a Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: ASAP Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT: 

The McCall Redevelopment Agency (MRA) is an urban renewal organization located within the 

City of McCall. The Board is comprised of seven members who oversee the agency and is staffed 

by City employees who provide administrative and technical resources. Mike Maciaszek, the 

MRA Chair, will provide an overview of the MRA activities for 2023-2024. Attached is a 

summary and a map of the current Downtown West district. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

No action needed- informational only. 

 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 

  

  
 



MRA 2023 Annual Report pg. 1 

McCall Redevelopment Agency Annual Report to City Council  

October 26, 2023 

 

MRA Board Members:  Monty Moore, Colby Nielsen, Mike Maciaszek (Chair), Michelle 

Rentzsch, Clair Bowman, and Tabitha Martineau are the current board members. There is one 

opening for a vacant board position that is currently being advertised.  

 

Staffing: Michelle Groenevelt, Community & Economic Development Director, is the primary 

staff for the MRA Board. Permit Technician Rachel Santiago-Govier provides administrative 

support. Treasurer Linda Stokes provides the budget, cash flow and financials. Public Works 

Director Nathan Stewart and Parks and Recreation Director Kurt Wolf attend regularly for 

project specific items. Economic Development Planner Delta James also attends meetings for ED 

related items like Public Art. Meghan Conrad from Elam Burke is the MRA Attorney. 

 

2023 Meeting Schedule 

Since the District is mostly collecting funds, an annual meeting schedule was adopted for 2023 

with the addition of a few special meetings: January 17 (Special Meeting), February 28, April 18 

(Special Meeting), August 1, August 29, and December 5. 

 

FY24 Budgets 

Downtown West Urban Renewal Project budgeted Total Revenue is estimated at $275,000 and 

budgeted expenditure is $517,306.  

 

Board qualifications, Appointment Process and Bylaws 

Resolution No. 01-2023 was adopted as a policy to address Board qualifications and the 

appointment process. There are requirements for residency as well as an appointment term 

change from 2 to 4 years. The Resolution formalizes the review of new candidates by the Board 

prior to appointment by City Council. The Board also adopted Resolution No. 02-2023 adopting 

the 2023 Amended and Restated Bylaws. 

 

Brown Park Lakefront Improvement Project 

The project was completed since the last Annual Report.  

 

Downtown Benches and Trash Receptacle 

The MRA approved funding for 6 benches and 1 trash receptacle not to exceed $22,000 for 

locations in the Downtown West District. 

 

Public Art 

The MRA Board supported public art projects in the amount of $15,000 for the downtown mural 

project and utility box wraps. Member Martineau served on the selection committee for the 

mural project.  

 

Future Potential Projects 

The Board will review the Plan and start discussions on future potential projects at the next 

meeting on December 5. 
 



PINEST

S
M
IT
T
Y
A
V
E

EPARKST

BRIDLEPATHWAY

RA
IL
RO
AD

AV
E

SADDLEHORNLN

W
A
R
D
ST

D
A
V
IS
A
V
E

STIBNITEST

THOMPSONAVE

A
N
N
S
T

TH
U
LA

ST

BROKENREINRD

WASHINGTONST

IDAHOST

WANDAAVE

B
A
Y
C
O
LT

W
A
Y

MCGINNIS
ST

1S
T
S
T

MA
THE

RRD

A
L
P
IN
E
S
T

SY
R
IN
G
A

DR
PL

A
C
ID

ST

WFORESTST

COLORADOST

WOOLEYAVE

A
SP
E
N
ST

N
M
IS
S
IO
N
S
T

R
O
O
S
E
V
E
LT

A
V
E

EFORESTST

LEN
OR

AS
T

2N
D
ST

B
R
O
W
N
D
R

K
A
S
P
E
R
S
T

DWY

4T
H
ST

TIMMST

NSAMSO
N
TR

L

ALLE
Y

ELAKEST

WLAKEST

N
3R

D
ST

BOUNDARY MAP OF URBAN
RENEWAL REVENUE AND

ALLOCATION AREA

µ0 250 500125 Feet

ATTACHMENT 1



BLANK PAGE



McCALL CITY COUNCIL 216 East Park Street 

AGENDA BILL McCall, Idaho 83638 

Number AB 23-206 

Meeting Date October 26, 2023   
 

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  

 

Request for McCall Area Youth Council (MAYC) 

Appointments for 2023-2024 Term 

Department Approvals Initials 

Originator  

or 

Supporter 

Mayor / Council   

City Manager   

Clerk   

Treasurer   

Community Development MHT Originator 

Police Department   

Public Works   

Golf Course   

COST IMPACT: N/A Parks and Recreation   

FUNDING 

SOURCE: 

N/A Airport   

Library   

TIMELINE: October 2023-September 2024 Information Systems   

Grant Coordinator   

SUMMARY STATEMENT:   

The McCall Area Youth Council shall consist of no fewer than five (5) voting members appointed by the 

City Council. The term of office for each appointive member shall be (1) year. Alternate Members and 

General Membership is encouraged and crucial to the function of the MAYC in discussing, exploring 

concepts, and representing the McCall Area Youth in an Advisory capacity to City Council. Committee 

members need not be a resident of the City of McCall but should be enrolled in the McCall-Donnelly 

School District or another accredited learning institution in the McCall Region. Representation from 

students with an interest in change-making, civic engagement, local government, and leadership, is 

preferred. The membership term of last year’s students has expired, with all voting members having started 

college in September, requiring new membership to be appointed.  

The 2023-24 application and recruitment period resulted in more than 10 applications for membership and 

participation received by McCall Donnelly High School and City Staff. The roster of applicants is included 

in the packet materials for this item. After discussions with students about availability for after school 

meetings, staff recommends the appointment of the following five (5) voting members:  

1. Kyrie Bean 

2. Sophie Ruehman 

3. Keelee Burns 

4. Mia Rider 

5. Emerson Dummar 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

Appoint Kyrie Bean, Sophie Ruehman, Keelee Burns, Mia Rider, and Emerson Dummar for a one year 

term ending in September of 2024. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 

MEETING DATE ACTION 
  

  
 



2023-24 Members

Last Name First Name Interest Areas
Anderson Kayla Job/Workforce Development for Youth
Bean** Kyrie Affordability and Youth Engagement
Berthiaume Ava Youth Activity / Involvement
Burns** Keelee Mental Health
Bush Adeline Sports and Tourism
Cline Olivia Community Activities & Accessibility
Curtin Regan Student Discount Programs
Denning Finley Local WIldlife
Dow Trevor Parking Challenges
Frost Emilia
Hammari Jessica Open Space and Wildlife
Hatfield John Economic Development
Haynes Mackenzie
Hellhake Molly Local Wildlife
Lee* Rylinn Local Wildlife & Discount Programs
Mihlfeith* Lilli Sidewalks/crosswalks
Nalder Taylor Local Wildlife
Palmer Macy Local Housing
Rentzsch Rand Youth Activities & Spaces
Rider** Mia Bike Parking/Pathways Challenges
Rider* Keira Sidewalks/Pathways Connectivity
Ruehman** Sophie Youth Discount Programs
Salguero Jeremiah
Rydlach Alice
Campbell* Caleb Mental Health & Local Discount Program
Morgan* Anna Bike Pathways/Pedestrian Safety
Dumar** Emerson Youth Activities & Spaces

** Member
* Alternate



1 

 

City Council Upcoming Meetings Schedule 

 

October 27, 2023 – 9:00 – 11:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Work 

Session 

1. Solid Waste Overview with Lake Shore Disposal (Michelle) 

 

November 2, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Meeting Tentative 

1.  

 

November 9, 2023, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Chamber Report 

3. Monthly Department Reports 

4. Committee Minutes - Consent  

5. MPA-23-02 – Depot Condominiums Minor Plat Amendment (Brian) – 20 Min 

6. Letter to EPA regarding Cinnabar Mine (Anette) – 15 minutes 

7. Purchasing Policy update (Linda) 10min 

8. RAPID Joint Powers Board Appointment (Chris)5min 

9. Museum Lease Renewal (Kurt)? 

10. Historic Preservation Commission Annual Report (Delta) 

11. Public Art Advisory Committee member appointment (Delta) 5 min 

12. CIMBA Donation Agreement (Kurt)10min 

13. Samson Trail Pathway MOU(Kurt)10min 

14. PD Records Destruction Resolution (Sandy, Dallas) Consent 

 

November 30, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Accept Valley County Election Results (BessieJo) 

4. GCAC Appointments – Men’s and Women’s club Reps (Eric) 

5. Downtown Core PH-3B Contract Award/Rejection (Nathan/Morgan) 

6. CUP-23-02 – 507 1st Street Short Term Rental -PUBLIC HEARING – (Brian) – 60Min 

7. Golf Clubhouse Lift Station repair/upgrade (Eric) 5min 

8. Library Contract Approval – Purchase Furnishings (Nathan & Meg?) 5min 

9. Base Camp Lease Hangar 101 Renewal? (Emily) 

10. Children Pedestrian Safety grant application approval (Delta) 5 min 

11. Idaho Women’s Charitable Foundation grant application approval (Delta) 5 min 

 

December 1, 2023 – 9:00 – 11:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and TBD – Special Work Session 

1. Revenue Bond Presentation by Bond Counsel (Linda) 

2. Water Plan/bond update (Nathan) 

 
 

December 7, 2023 – 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Meeting Tentative  

1.  
 

December 14, 2023, - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Chamber Report 

3. Monthly Department Reports 



2 

 

4. Committee Minutes - Consent  

5. Resolution Adopting 2024 Council Meeting Schedule (BessieJo) 

6. Tree City USA and Growth Award Re-Certification Application (Kurt) 

7. Annual Street Report Approval (Linda) 

 

December 28, 2023 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee Annual Report (Kurt) 

4. ADA Transition Plan Annual Report (BessieJo) 

5. Transportation Alternatives Program grant application approval (Delta) 

 

 

December 29, 2023 – 9:00 – 11:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and TBD – Special Work Session 

1.  
 

THE FOLLOWING DATES FOR 2024 ARE TENTATIVE AND WILL NOT BE FINAL 

UNTIL AFTER THE December 14th Council Meeting 

 

January 4, 2024 – 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Special Meeting Tentative  

1.  
 

January 11, 2024, - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Council Oaths of Office 

2. Mayor Selection 

3. Council President Selection 

4. Council Liaisons 

5. Contract Signatories 

6. Bank Master Services Agreement 

7. FY24 LOT Contract approvals - Consent 

8. Clerk License Report - Consent 

9. Chamber Report 

10. Monthly Department Reports 

11. Committee Minutes - Consent  

12. Harris CPAs Engagement Letter (Linda) 

 

January 25, 2024 - 5:30 pm, TEAMS Virtual and Legion Hall – Regular Meeting 

1. Clerk License Report - Consent 

2. Treasurer’s Monthly Report (Linda) – Consent 

3. Airport Advisory Committee Annual Report (Emily) 

4. Winter Carnival (BessieJo) 

 

January 26, 2024 – 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m. TEAMS Virtual and TBD – Special Work Session 

COUNCIL RETREAT 

1. Governance Manual Review (BessieJo) 

2. McCall Reflections 2023 Annual Report/State of the City (Erin & Anette) 

3. Council/Community Engagement Initiatives for 2024 

4. Review of Major Projects/Implementation of Adopted Plans for 2024 

5. Lunch Break with Executive Leadership Team 

6. Council Priority Setting for 2024  



3 

 

a. FY25 LOT Funding Priorities 

 

 

To be Scheduled:  

1. MCC Title 6 Re-write (Nathan Stewart) 

2. Investment Policy update (Linda) 

3. Continuous Billing Code Amendment First Touch (Linda) 

4. Joint with County STR Discussion 1hr 

5. Impact Fee Study Request for Proposal? (Michelle) 

6. Transportation/Land Use Work Session (Brian/Morgan) 

7. Council / LOT Commission Work Session – FY25 LOT Priorities? (February) 
8. New Employee introductions 
9. Audit Report (Linda) March 
10. Parking code update (Dallas) 
11. ADA Citizen Committee Organization (BessieJo) 

 

  



BLANK PAGE


	.2023.10.26 Regular Meeting Agenda
	1.08.04.2023 Special Council Minutes Draft
	2.Council Requested Payroll reports 10.13.23
	3.WR 2023-10-26 - GL
	4.WR 2023-10-26 - Vendor
	5.AB 23-207 Clerk's License Approval
	6.AB 23-209 Treasurer's Monthly Financial Dashboard
	2023 09 Dashboard.Caselle.add-in.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3


	7.AB 23-208 IOEM Subrecipient Grant Agreement
	8.AB 23-205 MRA Annual Report
	9.AB 23-206 Appointment of Youth Council Membership
	10.Upcoming Meeting Schedule



